
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 

 

 
 

 
i 

ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

To:   Scrutiny Committee Members: Gawthrope (Chair), Perry (Vice-Chair), 
Moore, Pitt, Ratcliffe, Robertson, C. Smart and M. Smart 
 
Alternates: Councillors Sinnott and Tunnacliffe 
 
Executive Councillor for Environment, Waste and Public Health: 
Councillor Roberts 
 
Executive Councillor for Planning Policy and Transport: Councillor 
Blencowe 
 

Despatched: Tuesday, 7 October 2014 

  

Date: Friday, 17 October 2014 

Time: 5.30 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 

Contact:  James Goddard Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 

AGENDA 

1    APOLOGIES   
 

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Members are asked to declare at this stage any interests that they may 
have in an item shown on this agenda. If any member of the Committee is 
unsure whether or not they should declare an interest on a particular 
matter, they should seek advice from the Head of Legal Services before 
the meeting.  

3    MINUTES  (Pages 7 - 30) 
 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 8 July 2014 as a correct 
record. (Pages 7 - 30) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

4    PUBLIC QUESTIONS   
 

 Please see information at the end of the agenda  

5    URGENCY ACTION TAKEN BY THE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT   
 

 Record of Urgent Decision taken by the Director of Environment. 
 
To note a decision taken by the Director of Environment since the last 
meeting of the Environment Scrutiny Committee.  
 

5a   To Rescind the Notice of Redundancy Served on Pest Control Operatives 
Director of Environment (Pages 31 - 32) 

 
Items for Decision by the Executive Councillor, Without Debate 
These Items will already have received approval in principle from the Executive 
Councillor. The Executive Councillor will be asked to approve the recommendations 
as set out in the officer’s report.   
 
There will be no debate on these items, but members of the Scrutiny Committee and 
members of the public may ask questions or comment on the items if they comply 
with the Council’s rules on Public Speaking set out below. 
 
Items for Debate by the Committee and then Decision by the Executive 
Councillor  
These items will require the Executive Councillor to make a decision after hearing 
the views of the Scrutiny Committee.    
 
There will be a full debate on these items, and members of the public may ask 
questions or comment on the items if they comply with the Council’s rules on Public 
Speaking set out below. 
 
 

Decisions for the Executive Councillor for Environment, Waste and Public 
Health 

  
 
Items for Debate by the Committee and then Decision by the Executive 
Councillor 

6    PROPOSED SINGLE SHARED WASTE SERVICE   
 

 Report to follow  



 
iii 

Decisions for the Executive Councillor for Planning Policy and Transport 

  
 
Items for Debate by the Committee and then Decision by the Executive 
Councillor 

7    FUTURE OF PARK STREET CAR PARK   
 

 Report to follow  

8    KEEP CAMBRIDGE MOVING FUND   
 

 Report to follow  

9   GREATER CAMBRIDGE CITY DEAL OUTLINE TRANSPORT 
PROGRAMME PHASE 1  (Pages 33 - 42) 

10   JOINT CAPITAL CYCLEWAYS PROGRAMME REVIEW  (Pages 43 - 46) 
 

 Appendix attached, report to follow (Pages 43 - 46) 

11   PRO-ACTIVE CONSERVATION WORK PROGRAMME 2014-15  (Pages 
47 - 58) 



 
iv 

 

Information for the Public 
 

 
 

Location 
 
 
 
 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market Square 
(CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is accessible 
via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the Market Square 
entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, 
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the 
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.  
 

 
 
 

Public 
Participation 

Some meetings may have parts that will be closed to 
the public, but the reasons for excluding the press 
and public will be given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for members of 
the public to ask questions or make statements.  
 
To ask a question or make a statement please notify 
the Committee Manager (details listed on the front of 
the agenda) prior to the deadline.  
 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items on the published agenda, the deadline is 
the start of the meeting. 

 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items NOT on the published agenda, the 
deadline is 10 a.m. the day before the meeting.  

 
Speaking on Planning or Licensing Applications is 
subject to other rules. Guidance for speaking on these 
issues can be obtained from Democratic Services on 
01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City Council 
meeting can be found at: 
 

 



 
v 

https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings  
 
Cambridge City Council would value your assistance 
in improving the public speaking process of 
committee meetings. If you have any feedback please 
contact Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision making. 
The public may record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog) 
meetings which are open to the public.  
 
Anyone who does not want to be recorded should let 
the Chair of the meeting know. Those recording 
meetings are strongly urged to respect the wish of 
any member of the public not to be recorded. 
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow 
the instructions of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee Room 1, 
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.  
 
Accessible toilets are available on the ground and first 
floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other 
formats on request prior to the meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact Democratic 
Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee 
report please contact the officer listed at the end of 
relevant report or Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the 
democratic process is available at 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk 

 



 
vi 

 
Mod.Gov 
App 

Modern.gov offer an app that can be used to ensure 
you always have the latest meeting papers for the 
committees you are interested in. 
 
http://www.moderngov.co.uk/our-solutions/tablet-app-
paperless-meetings 

 

 
 



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�


�����������	
������
	���������	 �
�
��
����	

 ����

�
����
 �



�������!

��
��������
"�#	$�� �
%�$���&�
'����
%(�����$���&�
)�����
*�	���++��

*�,��	����
��
����	�
)�
����	
���
�
������++�



�-��
	���
��
�������
+��
����������	�
.��	�
/
'
,���
0���	$!
'�	��
*�,��	�



�-��
	���
��
�������
+��
'������1
'�����
���
����� ��	!
2����
3�����#�



4++�����!


5����	��
�+
����������	!
�����
'����

0���
�+
'������1
��������!
'�	��
5���

0���
�+
*�+
��
/
����������	!
���
6����

7�	����
0���
�+
���������
�	���	�
���
4 ��
� ����!
8�����
8�$

'��9��	
5�������
/
����������	
)���1��!
8����#
'���	��

������
4 ���	����
)���1��!
3�,
���	��

8���
�	��	
%��������&!
*��$���
.��,����

�����		��
)���1��!
�����
"������



4	$��
4++�����!

.�'
����
�	��	
:���
'�
�	��




���	���	�����������	��	���	�������	




���������	 ��� �!"��	


8 ���1���
 #���
 ��������
 +���
 ��
�������
 '�		�
 ��
�������
 �
������++�
 #��

 �����	
��
	$�
��	����	��


����#����	 $�% &�&�"���	�'	��������	


:�
�������	����
�+
��	����	�
#���
�����


����(����	 �"�)���	


�$�
���
	��
�+
���	��1�
$���
��
��
)���$
���
��
�
��
����
#���
�  �����

���
��1���
��
������	
��������


���������	 �)* "%	+)���"���	

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 7



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�




8
���,��
�+
	$�
 
,���
��;��
�
<
��	���
��
��	
�
	
,���#�



5�
)�������
������
	$�
+����#��1
 ���	�!

��
 � �;�
 ��
 ,�$��+
 �+
����
 ���������
 �������	�
 #$�
 �
  ��	
 �
 ��
� $


� ���
����	
��
(��	����
*����

���
 �- ������
  ��	��
���
 �������
 	$�	
 ���,���1��$���
 ��
�	�
 ��
����
 ��


��;���
	�
,�
�1����	
�� �����	��1
	$�
��
� $
� ���
����	
,���
��!


•
 �$�
 ��
�	�
 ��
����
 �
11��	��
 	$���
 #��
 ��	
 �
 �����
 ��9���	�
 �+

�
  ��	
+��
	$�
 �� ����
��
	$�
����
�	�	����


•
 7	
��������
�
�� ��	
��
+���
�-��	��1
��
�	�
��
����
 ������


•
 4+
�
�	���1
�,9��	���
+���
	$�
,
�
��� ����
�	�1�����$�

����
 5�
 )�������
 ����
 	$�
 +����#��1
  ���	�
 ��
 ��� ����
 	�
 	$�
 ��
�	�


��
����=�
 ��������
��������!


•
 �$�
��� ����
	�
	$�
�$��	
����
�	�	���
#��
�>?
��
+���
��

�$�
����

��1��+����	
 ���
�	
#��
 	$�	
 @�?
�+
 �����
 �������	�
#���
 ��
 �
  ��	
 �+

	$�
 ��
 � $
 � ���
 ����	�
 
 (��	����
 *���
 ��
 $�A����
��
 
 7	
 $��
 ����

�����#
 ������	��
��#
;��,��
��
�����
�����
���
	$�
 ������	�
���

��
�,�	����
��
���
��
,��
������	���
�����




•
 7�
	$�
���B
5� ��	���	
�+
����� ��	
"
������
��
��		��1
�����
� ���

����	��
�	
��
�	�	��
	$�	
	��++��
�
	$���	���
���
��	���
��
��
� $
����	�
��

��9��
�	���	�
#$���
	$���
���
��1��+����	
�
�,���
�+
9�
�����
��
+��	

���
 ��
 ,�������
 ���
 	$��
 �
	#��1$�
 	$�
 ��������	�1�
 �+
 ���1��

9�
����
 	����
 +��
 ��	������
 	��++���
 
 :�#$���
 ��
 	$��
 "��������	

���
���	
 ��
 	$���
���
���	���
�+
 ����
���1
8
��
3
 �����
 +���
 	$��

 ������
 5�
 )�������
 �
11��	��
 	$�
 ��
�	�
 ��
����=�
  �����
 #��
 ��	

������	��	
#�	$
	$�
"��������	=�
���	

 �	����	�
1
������
��
� ���

����	��


•
 �	�1�����$
�,9��	��
��
 ����� ���
��	
#��$��1
���
C8C
����
	�
$���
�

��
 � $
 ����	
 ���
 	$�
 ��
�	�
 ��
����
 ������
 	$��
 	�
 ,�
 �
 �	���1

�,9��	����

0�#�����
 	$�
5� ��	���	
�+
����� ��	
"
������
��<
����

	$�
��
����
��
��		��1
��
� $
����	��
��	
	�
����
��
1�������	����
,
	
	�

��������
 � ���+��
 ����
��	������
 
 (��	����
 *���
 ��
 $��+
 �
 ����
 ���1D

#�	$��
 �	
 	$���
���
��-
,
�
�	� ��
���
��9��
 ����
 9
��	���
#�	$
 	��++��

��1$	�
���
���
 ������
�������1�
�$���+���
���
���1
	$�
� ���
����	
	�

��
� $
��

���;���
	�
��1��+����	��
���
	�
9�
����
	�����




�,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 '��	 � &��"�!	 �� "%.	 &�/	 ��&������	 ����/	 $�	
����"���0�	��"���1


����2����	 �)�)��	����"�!	�"3��	'��	���"���3���	��33"����	



Page 8



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ����B
 �
������
�
�
��
����












B


�$�
 �����		��
 ����
����
 +
	
��
 ���	��1
 �	��	
 	�����
 7	
 #��
 
������
���

�1����
	�
�	��	
�	
�!B�
 �
��
+
	
���


���������	 ��& 	������	���3	�,�	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	&�/	������& �	'��	
4��&/	��)�%"  ���4	


�$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 +��
 ����������	�
.��	�
 ���
 '
,���
 0���	$
 1���
 �

�	�	����	
��
$��
 �����	���!

��
 *�������
�+
	$�
�����	���
�+
	$�
'��	
���	���
��������

���
 '��	��	��1
;��
+���	
����
��������
�
�$
��
 
,���
�����
��+�������	�

����
 ������
���
��-��
$�
���1�

���
 )�;��1
 ���,���1�
 �������
 ���
 1�������
 E��
 �-�� ���
 ����
 �
	
 �+


��1���		�
���
��1
+�
�
,����

��
 )����1
���������	���
�+
 ������1
�  ����	����
+���
8���
�����		���
	�


	$�
 ���	���
 '������1
 �����		���
 8���
 �����		���
 #�
��
 ,�
 ����

����
��	�
+��
����
��
+
	
���


���
 4 ����1

 
 ��+����	���
��
��
����
��������
 	�
 	$�
 
,����
E��
�-�� ���

5�1
.�����
 �	���
 	����
	�
,�
,����
��
����
��	�
 +���,��;
%	$��
1$

8���
�����		���&
#$���
	$���
��
1���	��	
�����


����
 ��
 +��
�
 ��
 ���	���	���
 9
�	����
 	�
 ��;�
 	$��
 	$�
 +���	
 � 	���
 ,�+���

�� ����1
 +�����
 '�� ��
 #���
 ,�
 1����
 	$�
 � 	���
 �+
 ����
��	�
 #��;

���	���
�+
�
+�-��
 ����	�
��	���
+��
�++�����
��
+
	
���


�����
 )�  ��1
����	�
+��
4++���
���
��
�������
��+����	����

�-�
 ����	
#��;��1
#�	$
��
	$
���,���1��$���
5��	���	
��
�����

-�
 ��
�������
 '����
 #�
��
 ,�
 	$�
 6���
 ��
�������
 +��
 *�������1�
 �$�


 
� ���
�+
	$�
����
��
	�!


•
 8�����
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


•
 7�������
������
�+
��������1�


•
 *����#
��
����
��������1
 ��������
+��
$�
��$����
���
,
���������

����
���1
� 	����
+��
�� �����
����
����	����
���
9���	
#��;��1
#�	$

�	$��
��
�����
���
 ��	�����


���������	 2(�����	 �����)�	 &�/	 �&�"�& 	 �)��)��5	 �&��.	 ���6&�/�	 &�/	

"!�"'"%&��	�&�"&�%��	7	���"���3���	&�/	8&���	����'� "�	


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

�$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	
  �����	�
 �
 �
�����
 �+
 	$�
 ���B���
 �
		
��
  ���	���

%��	
��
 ������
 ���
 �- ����	
��&
 +��
 ��������
 #�	$��
 	$�
 ����������	��
 ���

.��	�
��������
 ��	+�����
��� ����
	�
	$�
+����
,
�1�	
+��
	$�
�����



7	
�$�
��
,�
��	��
	$�	
�
		
��
�� ��	�
,���1
 �����	��
��
	$��
�����		��
�����

��+���	
	$�
�� ��	��1
�	�
�	
���
��
 ����
 ����
	�
	$�
�����	
�$��1��
��
�-��
	���


Page 9



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�


 ��	+������
 7�
 ��1$	
 �+
 	$���
 �$��1��
 %	�1�	$��
 #�	$
 	$�
 ��<
������	
 	�
 �� ��	

�
		
��
 ��
 	$�
 ,����
 �+
  ��	+�����
 ��
  ����
 �
���1
 ���B���&
 ���,���
 �+
 	$�

�����		��
#���
��;��
	�
��������
	$�
 �� �����
	�
�����
+��#���
,
�1�	�
���

��;�
 	$���
 ���#�
 ;��#�
 	�
 �$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 +��
 E������
 ���

*���
�����
 +��
 ���������	���
 �	
 �	��	�1�
 /
 *���
����
 ���
	���
 �����		��

 ����
	�
$��
����������	����
	�
��
�����



$�%"�"��	 �'	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 '��	 ���"���3���5	 8&���	 &�/	 �)* "%	
��& �,	
��
 81����
 	$�
 �����
 +��#���
 ��<
��	�
 	�	�����1
 F�@����
 ��
 ��	�����
 ��


8  ����-
 �
 �+
 	$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	�
 	�
 ,�
 �����������
 	�
 ��
����
 +��


�  ������


���
 81����
	�
���;
�  �����
+���
��
����
	�
�����
+��#���
�� �	��
����
����


	�
 +
��
 �� $����
 ��	
 �� �	��
 � �����1
 �+
 F�������
 +���
 ���B���
 ��	�


�������
���
+
	
��
�����
#$���
�������	�
��
��	�����
��
8  ����-
5�





��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
�����		��
��������
�
�� ��	
+���
	$�
8���
�	��	
%��������&�



7�
��� ����
	�
)��,���=
<
��	����
	$�
5����	��
�+
����������	
 �
�
0���
�+

*�+
��
 ���
 ����������	
 ����
 ���������
 ��
 	$�
 +����
 ,
�1�	
 ���
 �
		
��

��������
%'B>
�
B@
8  ����-
8
/
3
�+
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	&
�$�#��
	$���
$��

,���
�
��1��+����	
����
��$�������	
�+
 ������
+���
��
 ���������
�
�,��
�+

���	���	�
 ���
 ������
 +���
 �����
�
 ��������
 %�1
 �����
 *�+
��&�
  �
�


����� ���
 ��
�	$���
 %�
�$
��
�	���	
�������1&�
�$���+���
 ��+�������
#��

$�1$��
	$��
 �����
���
�- ��	���
 ��	��
�����
��
	$�
�����
.��	�
����
#���
��

��� �	�	���
#�	$
	$�
 ����	�
���	���




�$�
�����		��

������
���
��������
	�
�������
	$�
����������	�����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����




���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


Page 10



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�


����=����	 �������/	
,&��/	
"�! �	8&���	
���"%�	


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

8
�����#
��
,���1
�������
�
	
��
	$�
 �	��	���
	�
����	�
�
���1��
#��	�
��������

,����
 �	
 .�	��,���$�
 	�
 �����
 ,�	$
 ���,���1�
 ��	�
 ��
����
 ���
 ��
	$

���,���1��$���
 5��	���	
 ��
�����
 �$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	
 ����������
 	$�
 �
	����

,
������
����
+��
�������	���
�+
	$�
	#�
#��	�
��������
�	
.�	��,���$
���
	$�

����	���
�+
�
���1��
�$����
.��	�
��������
�$��

 ��	�
�$�#�
���	���
+��������

�����1
,���+�	�
+���
�
���,����
�����	��
#��	�
��������
#�	$
+
�	$��
,���+�	�

��;���
 	�
,�
���������
 +���
�������	����
�
���1��
 	����
#��	�
�������
���
 9���	

��$����
���
�<
� ���	
 ���
�����	�
3����
��
	$���
�	
#��
�����������
	$�	

��
��������
�1����
	�
	$�
 �� ���	���
�+
�
+����
,
������
����
 �� �����
	�
,�

�� ��	��
,��;
��
4�	�,��
����
+��
�
+����
���������



8
 ��	��
  ��	
 �+
 	$�
 �  ����$
 	�
 �������
 	$�
 �����	�1��
 �,����
 #�
��
 ,�
 	$�

�,���	�
+��
	$�
���1��
�$����
.��	�
�������
	�
,�
�������	������
����
�	�,��
	�

,�	$
��
������
7	
��
	$���+���
 �� ����
	�
��	�,���$
�
���1��
"���������
3����

����
 
 
 �+
 	$�
 �-��
	���
 ���
��,���	
 ��
��������
 +���
 	$�
5��	���	
 ��
����

���
	$�
��	�
��
�����
�$�
3����
#�
��
,�
��� ����,��
+��
��		��1
	$�
�	��	�1��

������
 �+
 	$�
 ��������
 �1�����1
 	$�
 ;��
 � ���	�����
  ��+�������
 	��1�	�
 ����

��
�������
 ���
���1
 	$�
 �������
 ��
 ����
�	�,��
 +��
 	$�
 ��������
 �+
 	$�

 ��+�������
 	��1�	��
 7�
 	
��
 	$���
#�
��
,�
�
���$�����
 	�
 ��1
�����
 �� ��	

	$�
 #��;
 �+
 	$�
 3����
 	�
 ���,���
 #�	$��
 ���$
 ��
����
 ���$
 <
��	���
 7	
 ��

+
�	$��
 �� ����
	�
 9���	��
�  ���	
�
���1���
0���
�+
�������
	�
�
�
	$�
���1��

#��	�
��������
#$�
#���
 ��� ����,��
 +��
� ���	�����
���������
���
� ���	�����

���������
����
�	�,��
	$��
1$
���������1����	
	�
	$�
3�����

	
�)* "%	+)���"���	
)��,���
�+
	$�
 
,���
��;��
�
�
�,��
�+
<
��	�����
��
��	
�
	
,���#�



�1	 ��	�&����	�&"��/	�,�	'�  �6"�!	��"���1	+)��"�/>	

"1	 �'	 �,���	 ,&/	 *���	 &�����3���	 ��	 �,�	 "3�&%�	 �'	 ��,"% ��	 ��&��  "�!	
�-��&	 3" �&!�	 ��	 �,�	 �������/	 ��6	 �,&��/	 6&���	 �"��	  �%&��/	
�)��"/�	�,�	%"�.	*�)�/&�.1	

""1	 �'	 "�	6�) /	*�	%���	�''�%�"��	��	����"/�	�,�	�,&��/	����"%�	'��3	�,�	
�������/	��6	 �%&�"��	:/)�	��	�,�	�-��&	3" �&!�<1	



21	 ��	 8&����	 �-������/	 %��%���	 ��!&�/"�!	 �,�	 '"�&�%"& 	 "3�&%�	 ��	 ,"�	

'&3" .	 '��3	,&�"�!	 ��	3���	�"���1	 ��	6&�	�-��%��/	 �,&�	 "�	6�) /	%���	
,"3	3���	��	��&�� 	��	�,�	�������/	��6	�"��	"����&/	�'	�,�	%)�����	���1	




Page 11



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ����>
 �
������
�
�
��
����












>


�1	 ��	��*����	 �&"��/	 �,�	 '�  �6"�!	��"���	��	*�,& '	�'	�"�.	��)�%" 	&�/	

�)�,	�&3*�"/!��,"��	$"���"%�	��)�%" 	;�?	3�3*���1	+)��"�/>	

"1	 8,.	�,�	�"�.	��)�%" 	6&�	3��"�!	'��3	&	�"��	�,&�	"�	�6��/	:%)�����	
6&���	����"%�	�"��<	��	&	��6	���	�,&�	"�	6�) /	,&��	��	 �&��1	

""1	 �'	�,�	�"��	3���	6�) /	*�	%���	�''�%�"��1	
"""1	 �'	�,�	��/)%�"��	�'	�6�	%�  �%�"��	��)�/�	6&�	��& "��"%	!"���	�,�	�&��	

�'	 %"�.	 !��6�,5	 � )�	 �,�	 ����"%�	 6�) /	 & ��	 ,&��	 ��	 %����	 
�)�,	
�&3*�"/!��,"��	���"/����	���1	

"�1	 ��6	 ��)�%" 	 �&-	 6�) /	 *�	 %,&�!�/�&  �%&��/	 &�	 �&3*�"/!�	 �"�.	
��)�%" 	 &�/	 
�)�,	 �&3*�"/!��,"��	 $"���"%�	 ��)�%" 	 %,&�!�/	
/"''�����	�&���	'��	�,�	�&3�	����"%�1	

�1	 ��'����/	 ��	 �����/"-	 �	 :�=@	 �'	 �,�	 �''"%��0�	 ������<1	 �,�	 �"�.	
��)�%" 	����&��/	�,���	��)�/�	���	6��A5	&�/	'�)�	�,�	��-�1	



�1	 ��	?&��"����	B)��"�/	6,.	�,�	�"�.	��)�%" 	6&�	)�/���&A"�!	&	�,&��/	

����"%�	 6"�,	 
�)�,	 �&3*�"/!��,"��	 $"���"%�	 ��)�%" 	 6,��	 �,�	 �"�.	
��)�%" 	 6&���	 ����"%�	 6&�	 ���'"�&* �	 &�/	 �,�	 
�)�,	 �&3*�"/!��,"��	
����"%�	 ���	��1	

	
�$�
5����	��
�+
����������	
��� �����
	�
<
��	����
�
G
�
��
+����#�!

��
 �$�
 �� ����
�$����
��	�
#�
��
,�
,����
�	
.�	��,���$�
	�
�����
,�	$


���,���1�
��	�
��
����
���
��
	$
���,���1��$���
5��	���	
��
�����

���
 �$�
��	�
#��
�$����
��
�	
#��
��-	
	�
��
	��
+��
	$�
�
����	
��� ����
��	��


��
�$�
��
��	
����
	�
��
��������
��
�������
�����1��

����
 �$�
  �� ����
 ��	�
 $��
 �� ���	�
 	$�	
 ���
 ,�
 �-	������
 	$�
 �
����	
)���


*���
���
����
��	�

���
 �$�
��	�
��
����
$��
�����		��
	�
�����1
+���
	$�
)���
*���
��	�
��
�	�


6����
 '����
 	�
  ������
 �
 ��#
 ��	�
 +��
 $�
���1�
 7	
 #��
 ����������
 1���

 ���	���
��	
	�
����	�
�
��	�
����
$�
���1�


��
 �	�	��
	$�	
 �+
 	$�
4++����
����������	����
#���
�1�����
$�
��
5����	��

�+
 ����������	
 #�
��
 ���;
 ��	�
 	$�
 �� ��	
 ��
 �	�++
 �+
 	$�
  �� ����

�$����
�������
��
 ��	
�+
	$�
,
������
�����


���
 �$�
 ��	��	���
�+
�$����1
��������
#��
 	�
 ���
��
���	��
���	
 ���
��
���

���#���
	�
	$���
#�
��
,�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
+����
,
������
�����


����
 7+
 ������	���
 ��
	�
 ���
��
 ���
 ���
�	����
 	�
 ������	���
 ��
��
 �
�,���

��
��
,�
�����+����
	$��
�$�
��
����
	�
���	
�����1��
	$���+���
	$���
#��
�

,
������
����
 	�
�$���
 	$�
��������
 7+
�
,
������
��
��
��	
,�
 ������

	$�
 �� ����
#�
��
��	
1�
�$����


�����
 �$�
 ��	�
 ��
����=�
 ������
 +���
 	����
 #��	�
 #��
 $�1$��
 	$��
 ��
	$

���,���1��$���=��
 ���
 ��		�����	
 #�
��
 $���
 	�
 ,�
 ,���+�����
 +��
 ,�	$

 ��	���
��
	$�
�������
#�
��
��	
,�
�$�����





Page 12



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ����@
 �
������
�
�
��
����












@


�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
+��
����������	�
.��	�
���
'
,���
0���	$
����!

��
 �$�
 ��	��	���
 �+
 ��		��1
 
 
 �
 �$����
 #��	�
 �������
 #�	$
 ��
	$


���,���1��$���
 5��	���	
 ��
����
 #��
 	�
  ������
 �
 ,�		��
 �������
 	�
 	$�

 
,����


���
 ���,���1�
��	�
��
����
���
�-�� 	�������
#���
�	
��������1
	����
#��	��
7	

#��
$� ��
	$�	
��
	$
���,���1��$���
5��	���	
��
����
#�
��
���	��
�
�	�

1���
#��;
���
����
	�
	$�
����
�����
��
���,���1�
��	�
��
�����


����
 �$�
�� ��	
��
�	�++
�+
��		��1

 
�
�$����
�������
#�
��
,�
�����#��
��

 ��	
�+
	$�
,
������
����
 �������


���
 �$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 $��
 �������
 #�	$
 )�
 *�,��	�
 ���
 #�������

+���,��;
��
+
	
��
��1�����1
�	�++
���
��
���
<
��	�����




=1	 ��	��*����	&�A�/	 '��	 ��&��)�&�%�	 �,�	�,&��/	6&���	����"%�	6&�	���	

&�	�)���)�%"�!	�-��%"��1	
	

�$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 +��
 ����������	�
 .��	�
 ���
 '
,���
 0���	$

��� �����!

��
 �$��
 #��
 ��	
 �
  ����	���	���
 �-�������
 �$�
 ��	��	���
 #��
 	�
 ��;�
 �


�	�	
	���
�������
����
�++��	����

���
 �$��
#��
���
#��
�+
�$����1
��������
#�	$
��
	$
���,���1��$���
5��	���	


��
�����




C1	 ��	�&����	&�A�/	"'	��/)�/&�%"��	%�) /	*�	�-��%��/	'��3	�,�	�������/	
�,&��/	6&���	����"%�1	

	
�$�
0���
�+
*�+
��
���
����������	
��� �����!

��
 0�
 ��
��
 ��	
 ���
 	$���
 #�
��
 ,�
 ��
 ���
���������
 ,
	
 	$�
 �� $����


#�
��
,�
��
��	
���
#��	�1�
���
���
���1
����������

���
 �$�
��-	
�	�1�
�+
	$�
 ������
%�+
4++����
����������	����
#���
�1����


,�
 	$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������&
 #�
��
 ,�
 	�
 ��+���
 ��	�
 ���
 ��
	$

���,���1��$���
 �	�++
 �+
  �� �����
 	$��
1$
 ����
�	�	���
 ��
 �$��1�

����1����	�




@1	 ��	?&��"����	&�A�/	"'	6��A���	��	3&�&!���	6�) /	*�	3���	&''�%��/	*.	

��/)�/&�%"��1	
	

�$�
5����	��
�+
����������	
��� �����!

��
 �$��1��
#���
�
,9��	
	�
��1�����	�����
�$��1�
 ������

���
 �$�
�$����
�������
�$�
��
����
	�
�
�������
����1����	
�	�
�	
���
��


����
����1�����
 ���	����
#���
��;���
	$��
1$
�
�������
�	�
�	
���

����
 �$�
 �� ����
�$����
.��	�
0���
�+
�������
 ����
#���
$���
�
�	��	�1��


)���1����	
+
��	���
	�
�	�



Page 13



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�




$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	���"���3���5	8&���	&�/	
�)* "%	��& �,	
��
 81����
 	�
 #��;
 #�	$
 �++�����
 �	
 	$�
 ��	�
 ��
����
 ���
 ��
	$


���,���1��$���
5��	���	
��
����
	�
 �� ���
�
+����
,
������
����
+��
���

����	���
�+
�
����	
��������
���
 	$�
����	���
�+
�
���1��
�$����
.��	�


�������
,����
�	
.�	��,���$
���
	$�	
	$��
����
��
�� ��	��
,��;
	�
,�	$


�
	$���	���
+��
�
+����
��������
��
4�	�,��
�����


���
 81����
 	$�	
 	$�
 +����
 �����
 ,�
 �- �����
 +��
 	$�
 ���1��
 �$����
.��	�


�������
��� �����1
�+
�
���1��
����1����	
�	�
�	
��
�� �����
,�
���


��
�����
#�	$
�	�++
��
�� ���	�
	����
���
�����	����
���;��
	�
��	$��
	$�


��	�
��
����
��
��
	$
���,���1��$���
5��	���	
��
�����
������1
	�
�
���1��


��1�����	���
#$����
�
�
���
����1��
,�
	$�
	#�
��
������


	
��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
�����		��
��������
�
�� ��	
+���
	$�
5����	��
�+
����������	�



�$�
�����		��
����
	$�
+����#��1
������	�
��
��� ����
	�
	$�
�� ��	!

��
 *������	�
�  �����	��
	$�
.��	�
�������
��
�
���
�,��
+���	
����
��������

���
 �$�
,
������
����
#�
��
���;
�	!


•
 ����������	��
���
#��;+����
�� ��	�


•
 "���������
���
���
	���
�����1����	��

����
 �$�
 ��	�
 ��
����
 #�������
 �	�++
 ������	�
 ��
 	$�
  �� ����
 �$����


�������
 ���
 #�
��
 ������
 #�	$
 �����
 H�����
 �	
 9���	
 +��
��
 	�
 �- ����

���
���




7�
��� ����
	�
)��,���=
<
��	����
	$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
+��
����������	�

.��	�
���
'
,���
0���	$
����
	$�
+����#��1!

��
 7	
#���
,�
�����+���
��
+
	
��
#$��$
��
��������
#���
,�
��������
��
���������


��1�����1
 	$�
 �$����
 ��������
 3�	$
 ��	�
 ���
 ��
	$
 ���,���1��$���

��
��������
#�
��
,�
���������
�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
��	��
	$�	
��	�

6�,����
5������	
��
��������
#��$��
	�
,�
��������
��
	$�
 �������


���
 �$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 
����	��;
 	�
 ��1
�����
 ���	
 #�	$
 4++�����
 	�

;�� 
�	�++
��+�����
��
������ ���	��


Page 14



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ����I
 �
������
�
�
��
����












I


����
 7��	���
 ��	����
 $��
 ,���
  
,���$��
 ��
  ��	
 �+
 	$�
 ����������	
 ���
	���

�����		��
 �� ��	
  ��;
 ��
 �����
 	�
 ���	
 ��1��
  
,����	���
 ����������

�$���
#�
��
,�
+
�	$��
������ ��
	$��
1$
	$�
,
������
�����


���
 �$�
,
������
����
#�
��
��	
�
	
� 	����
+��
������1
	$�
.�	��,���$
��	��

�
�$
��
�
���1
	���
�����
	$�	
#�
��
��+���	
���
�����	���	
��
	$�
��	�
	�

1�	
 	$�
,��	
�����
 7+
�����1����	�
#���
��	
 ���	���,���
 	$��
#�
��
��	

1�
�$����




7�
��� ����
	�
)��,���=
<
��	����
	$�
5����	��
�+
����������	
����
��	�
���

��
	$
���,���1��$���
 �	�++
#�
��
$���
��++����	
 	����
���
�����	����
 ��
 	$�

�$����
 #��	�
 ��������
 	�
 ��+���	
 ����
������
 #�	$
 	����
 
�����
 ���
 0
���

*���
�����
 �$���
 #�
��
 ,�
  ��	��	��
 	$��
1$
 �H'�
 �����1����	��
 7	
 #��

��;��#���1��
 	$��
 ���
 ��� ����	�
 �����1����	�
 ��
 �	�++
 
����	�;��1
 	$�

����
#��;
��
��
,�
��
��++����	
	����
���
�����	�����



�$�
�����		��

������
���
��������
	�
�������
	$�
����������	����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����




���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


����C����	 ��6	 ���"���3���& 	 ��"�"&�"���	 :�/)%&�"��5	 ��!&!�3���	 &�/	
��'��%�3���<	


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

7	
#��
+��	
	$�	
�	���	�
���
4 ��
� ����
��
�����
�
+��
�
�����#
#$��$
#�
��

$�� 
  ��+�������
 ���
 �<
� 
 	$�
 �������
 +��
 	$�
 �������1
 +
	
���
 '��	
 �+
 	$��

�����#
 #���
 ����� ���	�
 	$�
 ��#
 ����������	��
  �����	���
 ����	�+���
 ��
 	$�

���,���1�
 ��	�
 ��
����
 8��
��
 �	�	����	�
 #$���,�
 	$�
 +��
�
 #���
 ,�
 ��

��
��	����
��1�1����	
���
��+�������	�



7�
*�+
��
���
����������	
	$���
���
����
�� ��	��	
�$��1��
����	�+���
#�	$��

	$�
 8��
��
 �	�	����	
 #$��$
 ����
��
 	$�
 ����	���
�	���
 �+
 	$�
 '��	
 ���	���

����
���
,
�;�
#��	�
�����



$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	���"���3���5	8&���	&�/	
�)* "%	��& �,	
��
 81����
	�
 ������
#�	$
	$�
����
�	���	
�+
	$�
��+�������	
4++�����
���


��������
	$�
5�1
.�����
����
	�
�
+
��
	���
�<
������	�


Page 15



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


���
 81����
	�
�� �����	
	$�
�$��1��
���
����������	��
 �����	���
����	�+���

#�	$��
	$�
8��
��
�	�	����	
���
	$��
�� ��	�


����
 81����
	�
��<
��	
4++�����
	�
���	��
�
	�
 �����	�1�	�
 �� �����
��	$���

�+
�++��������
��1�1����	�
��
��	���
���
��+�������	�


	
��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
�����		��
 ��������
�
 �� ��	
 +���
 	$�
 7�	����
0���
�+
���������
�	���	�

���
4 ��
� �����



�$�
�����		��
����
	$�
+����#��1
������	�
��
��� ����
	�
	$�
�� ��	!

��
 .�������
	$�
+��
�
��
��
��	����

���
 E��	
 ���	���	���
 9
�	���
#��
��
 ��	����	��1
 �����
�$�
 
��	���
 +��
�
#��


����
+���
���
��
	$��
��
��
$���
���1
	���
��������
������
�� ����	�����

����
 J
�����
 �+
 �� ��
��
��
���
�	���
 	�
$�� 
�����

 
 	$�
��	�
 %��
 	$��
��


��#&�
 ���	���
 �+
 ����
 ,������1
 ��������
 ��
 �
 ���
�	
 �+
 ��+�������	

��	����


���
 J
�����
$�#
	$�
�� ��	
�+
����������	��
����
���
#�
��
,�
����
�	��

��
	$���
#��
��
 ������
��
 ����
	�
��
��
��#
%��
�
,���$���;&�
8���

��;��
#$�	
����
���
#�
��
,�

����
E��
�-�� ���
$�#
 	�
����
��
 �+

�	���	�
���
� ��
� ����
#���
,������1
��������


��
 .�������
	��1�	��1
��������
�	
;��
	����
#$��
	$��
#���
���	
�������

���
 7	
 #��
 �� ��	��	
 	�
 $���
 �
 �����
 ��	�
 ��
 �����
 	�
 �		���	
  �� ��
 	�
 �����


#��;
���
����	D
	$��
�++��	��
	$�
��������



7�
��� ����
	�
)��,���=
<
��	����
	$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
+��
����������	�

.��	�
���
'
,���
0���	$
����
	$�
+����#��1!

��
 �$�
��#
���	��	����
#�
��
��
����
	$��
9
�	
�- ���
��
 �����
�
�����

���
 �$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 #��
 ���;��1
 �	
 #���
 	�
 �� ����
 	$�
 ��������


�
�$
 ��
 �������1
5�1
.�����
  �	���
 $�
��
 	�
 +��
�
 ��
#$��
  �� ��

#���
���	
 ��;���
 	�
,�
�
	����
�-�������1
 	$���
 �	��
��������
#�
��
��	

	$���
� ���	��1
$�
��
+��
,��	
�������
 ���������


����
 �$�
 	����1
 �+
 ��+�������	
 4++����
  �	����
 #��
 ;��
 	�
 1�		��1
 	$�
 ,��	

�� ��	�
�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
��;��
��
��������
���
4++�����
	�
+���

��	�
 	$�
 �� ��	��1
  ������
 	�
 ����
�	�
 	$�
 �� ��	
 �+
 ��������
 ��
 	$��

��
��
,�
	��1�	��
#$���
�������


Page 16



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


���
 8
 +
	
��
 #��;�$� 
 ��
  �� ����
 	�
 1�	
 �++����
 �� 
	
 ��
 $�#
 	�
 ��;�

��������
����
�++�����	�
8���
�����		��
�$����
#�
��
����
,�
����
�	��

	�
1�	
��
�������
�� 
	�


��
 �$���
#���
#���
�+
����
���1
	$�
�� ��	
�+
���������
7�+����	���
#�
��

,�
����	����
 ���
����
 ������,��
 	�
.���
��
��������
 +��
 
��
 �	
8���

�����		���
 �	�
 	�
 ������
 $�#
 	�
 	��1�	
 ����
�����
 $�	� �	�
 +��

��+�������	
�	��



���
 8���
 �����		���
 #�
��
 $���
 	$�
 ������	���
 	�
 ��<
��	
 #$��
 ��������

#�
��
,�
����
������,��
��
 ��	
�+
K.���
3��	A��=�


����
 �-	��
�������
�� ���	�
#�
��
���,��
4++�����
 	�
 	��1�	
 ����
����
#$���

�������
�
�$
��
�
  ��	��1
��������1
��
�����
�+
��#
	�;�

 �


�����
 *��	���	���
 9
�	���
 #�
��
 ���,��
  �� ��
 	�
 
����	�;�
 ����
��	�
 #��;

���	���
 �+
  ����1
 +����
 +��
 �++������
 8
 ���1�
 �+
  �#���
 #�
��
 ,�

������,��
+��
4++�����
	�

���




7�
��� ����
	�
)��,���=
<
��	����
	$�
7�	����
0���
�+
���������
�	���	�
���

4 ��
� ����
 �
�
	$�
������
4 ���	����
)���1��
����
	$�
+����#��1!

��
 4++�����
#���
#��;��1
#�	$
2�� 
3��	���
����
	�
�������
���
��
�
�$
��


��1
+�
���1
��
�	���	�
���
� ��
� �����


���
 8�
�- ������	
	�
���
��
��1
+�
���1
,�
 
		��1

 
 ��	���
%#�	$
 ��	
���


�+
 ����
 ���
 �
 �� 	���
 �����1
 L��

 ���
 ,���1
 #�	�$��M&
 $��
 ����

�
������
 �$��
 �- ������	
#�
��
 ,�
 
���
 �	
 �	$��
 ����	����
 ������
 	$�

��	�
��
+
	
���
�$��
#�
��
,�

���
	�1�	$��
#�	$
�	$��
	����
�
�$
��
5�1

.�����
 �	����
���
��1
+�
���1
,���
	$�	
��
��
,�
������	��
	�
#����
,�

8���
�����		����




�$�
�����		��
��������
,�
�
��	��
	�
�
	�
�������
	$�
����������	�����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����




���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


����@����	 ��& 	������	���3	�,�	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	&�/	������& �	'��	
4��&/	��)�%"  ���4	


�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
+��
'������1
'�����
���
����� ��	
1���
�
�	�	����	

�+
$��
 �����	���!

��
 �$�
6����
'����
	$�
 
,���
�-�����	���
�+
#$��$
$��
,���
�������

�	��


:����,��
�����


Page 17



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


���
 .��;��1
#�	$
��
	$
���,���1��$���
5��	���	
��
����
��
�$����
 ������1

+
��	����
���
���������


����
 �$�
��	�
5����

���
 :�#
���1$,�
�$����
���
1��#	$
������

��
 7� �����1
  ������1
 ��+�������	
 	�
 ���
��
 ,
�����1
 #��;
 ��	�$��


�  ����	����
���
�����	�����

���
 .��;��1
#�	$
	$�
��
�	�
��
����
��
	���� ��	
���
��+���	�
�	
��
1��#	$�


 �
�
���
���1
���1��	����

����
 ��
�������
)��	��
����	
#�
��
 ,�
 	$�
6���
��
�������
 +��
������1�
�$�


 
� ���
�+
	$�
����
��
	�!


•
 8�����
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


•
 6���
��
������1�����	��
 ��9��	�
����
���1
����1�
+��
������	�
��
��#

��9��
 ������1
�  ����	����
���
	���� ��	
��$�����


•
 .��;
#�	$
	$�
��	�
��
����
������1
4++����
 �
�
��
�	�
��
����

������1
�$�� ���
��
������1
��		����


•
 ������1
#�
��
���;
��	�
�	$��
 ��	+�����
�
�$
��
$���	$
���
	���� ��	�


���������	 2(�����	 �����)�	 &�/	 �&�"�& 	 �)��)��5	 �&��.	 ���6&�/�	 &�/	

"!�"'"%&��	�&�"&�%��	7	� &��"�!	&�/	� "3&��	�,&�!�	����'� "�	


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

�$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	
  �����	�
 �
 �
�����
 �+
 	$�
 ���B���
 �
		
��
  ���	���

%��	
��
 ������
 ���
 �- ����	
��&
 +��
 ��������
 #�	$��
 	$�
 '������1
 /
 �����	�

�$��1�
 ��	+�����
��� ����
	�
	$�
+����
,
�1�	
+��
	$�
�����




7	
�$�
��
,�
��	��
	$�	
�
		
��
�� ��	�
,���1
 �����	��
��
	$��
�����		��
�����

��+���	
	$�
�� ��	��1
�	�
�	
���
��
 ����
 ����
	�
	$�
�����	
�$��1��
��
�-��
	���

 ��	+������
 7�
 ��1$	
 �+
 	$���
 �$��1��
 %	�1�	$��
 #�	$
 	$�
 ��<
������	
 	�
 �� ��	

�
		
��
 ��
 	$�
 ,����
 �+
  ��	+�����
 ��
  ����
 �
���1
 ���B���&
 ���,���
 �+
 	$��

�����		��
���
��;��
 	�
��������
 	$�
 �� �����
 	�
�����
 +��#���
,
�1�	�
���

��;�
 	$���
 ���#�
 ;��#�
 	�
 �$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 +��
 E������
 ���

*���
�����
 +��
 ���������	���
 �	
 �	��	�1�
 /
 *���
����
 ���
	���
 �����		��

 ����
	�
$��
����������	����
	�
��
�����



$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	� &��"�!	�� "%.	D	��&������	
��
 81����
 	$�
 �����
 +��#���
 ��<
��	�
 	�	�����1
 FBB�@I�
 ��
 ��	�����
 ��


8  ����-
 �
 �+
 	$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	�
 	�
 ,�
 �����������
 	�
 ��
����
 +��

�  ������


���
 81����
	�
���;
�  �����
+���
��
����
	�
�����
+��#���
�� �	��
����
����

	�
 +
��
 �� $����
 ��	
 �� �	��
 � �����1
 �+
 F�������
 +���
 ���B���
 ��	�

�������
���
+
	
��
�����
#$���
�������	�
��
��	�����
��
8  ����-
5�


	

Page 18



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����B
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�B


��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
�����		��
��������
�
�� ��	
+���
	$�
8���
�	��	
%��������&�



7�
��
��� ����
	�
	$�
�� ��	
	$�
�����		��
������	��
	$�	
��
��������
#�
��

#������
,���+��1�
��
+��������
 ��1������
,�
E������
4++������




�$�
�����		��

������
���
��������
	�
�������
	$�
����������	�����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����




���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


����#����	 �&3*�"/!�	2(	3�,	���9�%�	7	�&��	�,&��	D	�"%���"&	��&/	


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

��
 ������
��+���	�
�	
��
%��1��
���
�����&
+��
�
��#
��
� $
� ���
����	
��
	$�

 
,���
$�1$#��
������
 	$�
��	��
�$�
��#
��
� $
 ��+���	�
�	
��
#�
��
 ����
��

�� ��	��
��1��
��
�	��
��
�-��	��1
��� 
���
����
���
#$�	�
����
���
��
� $

��
����
����
���;��1��
��	��
��	�
��#
��
� $
����	�
#�
��
,�
���
��	��
 ���	�

$�1$��1$	��
 ,�
 ���1��
 ��
 � $
 	�������
 ��1���
 ��
����
 ����
���;��1�
 ���
 ��

����
����
������
 �	�$��
�+
����
���
����
�
�+���
��	������



$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	� &��"�!	�� "%.	&�/	��&������	




E��������
����������	����

��
 8  �����
�����������	
�+
	$�
�� �����	�	���
�+
 $���
��

���
 8  �����
�� �����	�	���
�+
(��	����
*���
#��;�

����
 8  �����
 ����
�	�	���
 +��
  $���
 B
 �+
 	$��
 ��$����
 #$��$
 ��
 �������


����
���
��
	$�
��
����=�
�� �	��
/
*����
�
'��9��	
'����



�
 �$�
 	�	��
 ���	
 ��
 ��	���	��
 	�
 ,�
 F�������
 +
����
 +���
 	$�
 ��� $


 ��9��	
�� �	��
������	���
���B��

�
 �$���
���
��
���1���1
�����
�
���	�
+��
	$�
 ��9��	�




Page 19



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


'���
�����	
����������	����

���
 8  �����
	$�
�������1
�
	
���
��� ��	���
�+
	$�
 ���
�����	
�+!


•
 
'$���
�
	��++��
�����
��;��1
 ������
����
���1
�	���	
��	����
�
F�����


•
 7� �����	�	���
�+
'$���
�
 %��
 ����
#�	$
 	$�
 �����
 �����������
 +��

����
����
,�
���	
8���
�����		��
��
���������
���
,���#�
,
	
����	��1

�� �����	�	���
 ��
�$����
0��	��
*���
 	�
 ���	���
 �
 �	
 	$��
 �	�1�&
 �

F�������


•
 ����
	��
�
�
����	������
���	��,
	���
 	�
���,���1��$���
��
�	�

��
����
+��
'$���
�
�
F���@��


•
 7� �����	�	���
 �+
 (��	����
 *���
 %��
 ����
 #�	$
 	$�
 ����������	���

+���
:��	$
8���
�����		��
��
��������&
�
F�����


•
 '$���
�
 ��	
�� �����	�	���
�
	���	��
	��++��
��
�	
%8��&
����	����1

�
F����


•
 '$���
B
 �������
�	�	���
8��
����	����1
�
F����


•
 '$���
 B
 ����
�	�	���
 ���
  
,���
 ��1�1����	
 ����
���1
 �-$�,�	����
 �

F������




�
,9��	
	�!



�
 �$�
  ���������
 �+
 	$�
 5����	��
 �+
 3
������
 �����+����	���
 ,���1


��
1$	
 ����
	�
 ��������1
�+
	$�
<
�	�	���
��
	�����
�
�
�-�����
	$�

��	���	��
���	���	�


�
 �$�
  ���������
 +���
 	$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 ,���1
 ��
1$	
 ,�+���

 ��������1
�+
	$�
���
�
�-�����
	$�
��	���	��
���	���	
,�
����
	$��

��?�




*���������	����
+���
���	
8���
�����		��

��
 7���
����
�+
���

�������+���
�����
��
	$�
���	
 $���
�����

���
 7���
����
�+
	$�
+����#��1
K�=
�����
�����!


•
 �$����
0��	��
*���
���	���
�!
���+	��
*���
	�
'����
*����


•
 �$����
0��	��
*���
���	���
�!
'����
*���
	�
.�� ���
*����


•
 *�������1
���	���
�+
)���
*����


•
 3���;+������

����
 �-��
����
�+
	$�
+����#��1
�
�����
�����!


•
 3�	$
���	����
�+
����$��=�
6����

	
��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���


Page 20



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
 �����		��
 ��������
 �
 �� ��	
 +���
 	$�
 '��9��	
 5�������
 /
 ����������	

)���1���



�$�
�����		��
����
	$�
+����#��1
������	�
��
��� ����
	�
	$�
�� ��	!

��
 .�������
 	$�
 �� ����
 	�
 �� ���
�
��
� $
� ���
 ����	
 ��
�  �� ���	�


������

���
 *�+�����
	�
5�
)�������=�
������	�
 ��
���
	�
�	��
���������
���
����


	$���
��+���	��
���
��
����
#����

����
 �
11��	��
 ��#�1�����1
 (��	����
 *���
 +���
 ��
 K8=
 ����
 �+
 	$��
 #�
��


��;�
�	
������
	�
�� ���
�
��
� $
����	�

���
 �$�
 ��	�
 ��
����
 #��	��
 	�
 ����
 �
 �	���1
 �����1�
 	�
 	$�
 ��
�	�


��
����
��1�����1
	$�
����
	�
�$��1�
� ���
����	�
��
���	���
������
���

��+����
	$����





��
�������
)��	��
����	
 �- ������
�������
 ��1�����1
1���1
�1����	
��
�	�

��
����
 ������
�$�
'��9��	
5�������
/
����������	
)���1��
����
$��
 �� ��	

#��
 ,����
 ��
 ��
�	�
 4++����
 +���,��;�
 ��
�	�
 4++�����
 #�
��
 ��	
 ,�

�����������1
 �� ����1
	$�
��
� $
� ���
 ����	
 	�
��
�	�
��
���������
#$�

#�
��
 ��;�
 	$�
 +����
 ��������
 ��
  
,���
 �	
 	$�
 0�1$#���
 ���
 ����
��	�

�	�
�	
��
 �����		���
 �$�
 ��
�	�
 ��
����
 #���
 �����#
 �	�
 ��
 � $
  �����
 ��

+
	
��
��
��1$	
�+
��	�����
 ������
�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
+��
'������1
'�����

���
����� ��	
����
	$�
��	�
��
����
#��
��;��1
����������	����
+��
��
�	�

��
��������
 	�
 ����,���	�
 ���
 	$��
 ��;�
 �
 ��������
 ,����
 ��
 	$�

����������	����
���
	$�
��
�	�
��
�����=
�,���	�
	�
��������




��
��������
 ��<
��	��
 �
 �$��1�
 	�
 ����������	���
 %�&�
��
�������
 ��	$�����

����	
 +�������
  �� ����
 	�
 �����
 	$�
 +����#��1
 ����������	���
 +���
 	$�

4++����=�
�� ��	
,�
� ��		��1
	$�
+���	
,
���	
 ���	
��	�
	$���!




�������� ��	�

 �$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 ��
 ��;��
 	�
 �  ����
 	$�

�����������	
 �+
 	$�
 �� �����	�	���
�+
  $���
�
 ���
(��	����
*�
���

����
�	�	���
+��
 $���
B
�+
	$��
��$����
#$��$
��
�������
����
���
��
	$�

��
����=�
�� �	��
/
*����
�
'��9��	
'����


•
 �$�
 	�	��
 ���	
 ��
 ��	���	��
 	�
 ,�
 F�������
 +
����
 +���
 	$�

��� $
 ��9��	
�� �	��
������	���
���B��


•
 �$���
���
��
���1���1
�����
�
���	�
+��
	$�
 ��9��	�



�������	�

�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
��
��;��
	�
�  ����!

��
 �$�
�����������	
�+
	$�
�� �����	�	���
�+
 $���
��

���
 7� �����	�	���
�+
(��	����
*����


Page 21



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����>
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�>


����
 ����
�	�	���
+��
 $���
B
�+
	$��
��$����
#$��$
��
�������
����
���
��

	$�
��
����=�
�� �	��
/
*����
�
'��9��	
'����


•
 �$�
 	�	��
 ���	
 ��
 ��	���	��
 	�
 ,�
 F�������
 +
����
 +���
 	$�

��� $
 ��9��	
�� �	��
������	���
���B��


•
 �$���
���
��
���1���1
�����
�
���	�
+��
	$�
 ��9��	�



�$�
�����		��

������
���
�  �����
	$��
�������
����������	����



8	
	$�
��<
��	
�+
	$�
�����		��
	$�
�$���
�������
	$�	
	$�
����������	����

$�1$��1$	��
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	
�$�
��
,�
��	��
��
���
��������
�� ���	���!




�$�
�����		��
��������
%�������&
����������	���
%�&

������
����



�$�
�����		��
��������
%�������&
����������	���
%��&


������
����



�$�
�����		��
��������
%�������&
����������	���
%���&

������
����



�$�
�����		��
��������
����������	���
%��&

������
����



�$�
�����		��
��������
����������	���
%�&�
%��&
���
%���&

������
����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����




���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


���=(����	 ��6	 �������"��	 '��	 � &��"�!	 ��33"����	 �� &�"�!	 ��	
$�%"�"���	�����&�.	��	�''"%��	�/�"%�	


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

'������1
�����		��
)��,���
����������
�
�� ��	
��
���
���
����
�-������1

	$�
��
����=�
 ��+�������
#�	$
 ������1
�  ����
���
 	$�
 �����	
�  ���
 ����

����	��1
	�
	$�
�������� ���	
�+
B�
G
B�
�	�	���
*���
���,���1��



�$�
�����		��
�1����
�
�
�,��
�+
+����#

 
��	����
����
���1
	$�
$�����1
�+
�

+�����	�	��
���,��
�����#
�������
���
	$�
��	���
�	���
�+
�
��#
������	���
	�

,�
 +����#��
 ��
 	$�
 ����	
 	$�	
 	$�
 �����		��
 ��
 ������
 	�
 ��+
����  ����

��9�����1��+����	
  ������1
 �  ����	����
 �1����	
 	$�
 ������
 �+
 �	�
 �++������
 �$�

�����#
�������
#��
$���
��
��
8 ���
���
#��
�
  ��	��
,�
�-	�����
+�����	�	����




Page 22



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����@
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�@


'������1
�����		��
����������
�
+
�	$��
�� ��	
 ��
��	�
8 ���
��	�����1
$�#
	$�

��#
 ������	���
 ��1$	
 ,�
 ��	���
���
 ���
 �1����
 ,�
 �
 ��9���	�
 	$�	

����������	
���
	���
�����		��
�$�
��
,�
��;��
	�
���;
�	
	$��
���
��



����������	
 ���
	���
 �����		��
 ��
 ��;��
 	�
 �����#
 	$�
 � ���	���
 �+
 	$�

������	���
 ,���1
  �� �����
 	�
 	�;�
 ����
�	
 �+
 	$�
  �����
�
 ������	�
 �+

'������1
 �����		��
 ���
 ��;�
 �
 ����������	���
 	�
 E
��
 ��
����
 	$�	
 	$�

������	���
��
��	���
����

	
$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	� &��"�!	�� "%.	&�/	
��&������	
*����������
	�
��
����!	
��
 ��
 �  ����
 ��
 ��������	
 	�
 	$�
 ����	�	
	���
 	�
 ����
��
 �
 ��#


������	���
 +��
 	$�
'������1
�����		��
 ��������1
��
��9�
����
��������

��;��1
 ������
+��
�  �� ���	�
������


���
 �$�
������	���
 ������
	�
,�
��	���
���
+��
�
��
���	$
	����
 �����
+���

�� 	��,��
 �����
 �$�
 ������	���
 	�
 �  ��
 ��
 	$�
 ����
��	�����
#$���

	$�
 �����		��
 ��������
 	$�	
 �	
 ��
 ������
 	�
 ��+
��
 ��
 �  ����
 ��9��

�  ����	����
��$����
���	����
	�
	$�
����������	���
�+
�	�
�++�����
���

,�
�
,9��	
	�
	$�
� ���	�����
�����1����	�
�
	�����
��
8  ����-
��


����
 ��
 ����1�	�
 	�
 	$�
 0����
 �+
 6�1��
 ���
 '������1
 ��������
 �
	$���	�
 	�

�����
 	$�
 ����	�	
	���
 	�
 ����
��
 	$�
 ��#
 ������	����
 �����

 �����
����
 
 ��	�
 1
�������
  ������
 	������1
 ��
 ���������
 	�
 ���
��

	$�
����	$
�� �����	�	���
�+
	$�
��#
������	����


���
 ��
��<
��	
	$�
0���
�+
'������1
��������
	�
 ������
�
�����#
�� ��	
 	�

����������	
 ���
	���
 �����		��
 ��
 �����
 #$���
 	$�
 ������	���
 $��

�  �����
�+	��
��
���	$�
� ���	����




��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
�����		��
��������
�
�� ��	
+���
	$�
0���
�+
'������1
���������



�$�
�����		��
����
	$�
+����#��1
������	�
��
��� ����
	�
	$�
�� ��	!

��
 �
11��	��
 	$�
 #�����1
 �+
 8  ����-
 3
  ���1�� $
 B�@
 %'�B�&
 �+
 	$�


4++����=�
 �� ��	
 �$�
��
 ,�
 ��#�����
 ��
 	$�	
 	$�
 0���
 �+
 '������1

��������
#�
��
������
�$����
%��
(���
�$����
��
	$�
�$���&
	�
���	��	�
	$�


Page 23



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


 ��	����
 �+
 ��
��������
 �  �����
 	�
 ,�
 ������
 	�
 1�
 �1����	
 4++����

����������	�����


���
 8  ����-
�!
*�+�������
	�
L��+�����M
��
	$�
�� ��	
�$�
��
,�
�$��1��
	�

L��9�
����M
��
 ��������1�
#�
��
,�
 
	
��
$���
	$��
���
���
+���
	$�

����
 ���	
�	
�
+
	
��
���	��1�
��	
���	��	���


����
 8  ����-
�!
 �
11��	��
 	$�	
���,���
 �+
 	$�
  
,���
 � ��;
 �����
 	$���

#��
 ��
 ����
 	�
 $���
 	$���
 ������	�
 �1���
 #$��
 	$�
 �����		��

����������
�+	��
��
��9�
�����	�

�����
��
����
�1����
�
���$�����

	�
 ����#
  
,���
 � ��;���
 	�
 �������
 	$�
 '������1
 �����		��
 ��

�-�� 	�����
����
��	������


���
 7+
	$�
'������1
�����		��
#��
<
���	��
�	
��
��
��������
�  ����	�����
7+

�
)��,��
 #��
 ��	
  �����	
 #$��
 	$�
 �  ����	���
 #��
 +���	
 �����������

	$��
�$�
��
��	
 ��	��� �	�
��
	$�
����
��������������
#$��
�
�����		��

����������
�+	��
��
��9�
�����	�




4++�����
 
����	��;
 	�
 ������
 	�-	
 ��
 	$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	
 ��
 ��1$	
 �+
 	$�
 �,���

������	�D
 	$��
 ����
��
 	$�
 �������
 	�-	
 ��
 	$�
 �� ��	
 	�
 ��
 �
��
 ����

��
�����
 �$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
�������
 +��
 '������1
 '�����
 ���
 ����� ��	
  �
�

����������	
 �����		��
 �  �����
 	$�
 �,���
 	�-	
 �$��1��
 ���
 ���

%����������	����
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	
#���
1��������
��	
�++��	��D
�-�� 	
%�&

#$���
L��9�
����M
�� �����
L��+�����M&�




7�
��� ����
	�
)��,���=
<
��	����
	$�
0���
�+
'������1
��������
����
�	$��

�����
�
	$���	���
1��������
����#��
���,���
�+
	$�
 
,���
	�
�������
�
 ������1

�����		��
����
%��
	$�
����
�  ����	���&�
7+
	$�
��	�
��
����
#���
	�
1���
	#�

�  ��	
��	����
 �	
 #�
��
 ,�
 �
 #��
 �+
 ��	�1�	��1
 	$�
 ���;
 �+
 �$�����1�
 	�
 	$�

 ������
,
	
#�
��
���
 	�
 	$�
 	���
������
 	�
��������
 ������1
�  ����	�����

�$�
  ��	����
 #�
��
 $���
 	�
 � ���	�
 #�	$
 	$�
 ����
 ���,���
 	�;��1
 	$�

��������
�	
	$�
������
���	��1
%���
 ��������1
	$���
#$�
$��
$����
	$�
 
,���

� ��;��1
�	
 	$�
 +���	
���	��1&
 	�
�������
 	$���
�$���
#�
��
,�
��
�  ��	
��	�

+��
��
��������
	�
�����#
	$���
��������
�+	��
���
�����




�$�
�����		��

������
���
��������
	�
�������
	$�
����������	�����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����




���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


���=�����	 �,&�!��	 ��	 �,�	 ����"/��&�"��	 �'	 � &��"�!	 ��� "%&�"���	 &�	
���&	��33"�����	

Page 24



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����I
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�I




�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

�$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	
 ����������
 	$�
 ���
��
 ��$����	
 ��
 �����1
 	�
 �
 ���1��

 ������1
�����		��
������1
#�	$
������ ���	
����1����	
���
��+�������	

���������
��
	$�
��	��
�����	��1
	�
	$�
#��
���������
#���
����
 ����
	�
���B�

�$�
�� ��	
��	
�
	
�����	�1��
���
��������	�1��
�+
	$��
�$��1��
8
	�����	���

 �����
 #�
��
 ,�
 ���������
 ��
 	$�
 �� �����	�	���
 �+
 	$��
 �$��1�D
 �
4�	�,��

����
#��
�
11��	��
��
	$�
�	��	
�+
���
��#
�����1����	��
�$���
�$�
��
,�
�

�����#
�+
	$�
���
��
������1
#�	$
	$�
� ���	���
�+
���
��#
�����1����	
�+	��
>

���	$��

	
$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	� &��"�!	�� "%.	&�/	��&������	
*����������
	�
��
����!

��
 ��
 �������
 	$�
 ����1�	���
 �+
  �#���
 	�
 8���
�����		���
 	�
 ��	������


 ������1
�  ����	����
���
��+�������	
��		���
��	
�
	
��
 ���1�� $
���B

�+
	$�
	����
�+
��+������
+��
8���
�����		���
%���	���
��
�+
'��	
B
�+
	$�

����	�	
	���&
	�
����
��	�
�++��	
+���
�
4�	�,��
�����


���
 ��
 ����1�	�
 ��� ����,���	�
 +��
 ��	�������1
 	$���
 �  ����	����
 ���

��+�������	
 ��		���
 	�
 	$�
 '������1
 �����		��
 #�	$
 �++��	
 +���
 �

4�	�,��
�����


����
 ��
�������
	$�
� ���	��1
 ����� ���
+��
 	$�
'������1
�����		��
��	
�
	

��
 ���1�� $
B���
�+
 	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	
���
��� 	��1
	$�
�  ����$
��	

�
	
��
� 	���
�
�+
	$�
�� ��	�


���
 ��
 ����1�	�
 �
	$���	�
 	�
 	$�
 0����
 �+
 ��� ���	�
 �	��	�1��
 6�1��
 ���

'������1
 ��������
 	�
 ��;�
 �$��1��
 	�
 	$�
 ����	�	
	����
 �����		��

� ���	��1
�����1����	��
 
,����	�����
 �����
���
���
���
�	$��
��		���

��
 ���������
 	�
 ���
��
 	$�
 ����	$
 �� �����	�	���
 �+
 	$��
 �$��1��

����
�	��1
 #�	$
 	$�
 �-��
	���
 ��
��������
 �$���
 ���
 (���
 �$���
 ���

�  ���	���
� �;��
�+
'������1
�����		��
��
�  �� ���	�
���
����������


	
��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
�����		��
��������
�
�� ��	
+���
	$�
0���
�+
'������1
���������



�$�
�����		��
����
	$�
+����#��1
������	�
��
��� ����
	�
	$�
�� ��	!



6�,����
5������	
��
��������


Page 25



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


��
 ���;
���
�
#�	$
��	����
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�
���
	$�
9
�	�+���	���
+��
�	�

���
 .���
��	
��
+���
�
�+
	$�
 ����� ��
�+
�$��1��1
���������	���
�+
 ������1


�  ����	����
+���
8���
�����		���
	�
	$�
'������1
�����		���

����
 .���
��
��������
#���
,��	
 �����
	�
��������
�����	��
�  ����	����
��


	$��
;��#
	$���
�����
������

���
 ��
��������
 ��
��
 ��	
 ��
 ������	��
 
����
 	$�
 �
����	
 '������1�8���


�����		��
���	���

��
 �
11��	��
 ����
 ��
��������
 ��
��
 �		���
 ������1
 	$��
 ���
 	���


���	��1��

���
 J
�����
	$�
�� ��	
�+
 �����
�$��1�
��
�++����
����1�	�����

����
 *�+�����
	�
 	$�
6�,�
�
 ����
�������
��
��9
����	��1
8���
�����		���


���
�
11��	��
	$��
#��
��	
	$�
,��	
#���

�����
 8�;��
+��
�
���	�,���+�	
��������
�+
	$�
 �� ����
	�
�$��1�
���������	���


�+
 ������1
�  ����	�����



6�,�
�
��
��������

��
 .���
 ��
 +���
�
 �+
 	$�
  ����� ��
 �+
 �$��1��1
 ���������	���
 �+
  ������1


�  ����	����
+���
8���
�����		���
	�
	$�
'������1
�����		���

���
 �
11��	��
 ��
��������
 #�
��
  ��+��
 	�
 ��������
  ������1
 �  ����	���


�
���1
,
������
$�
���
���
#�
��
��;�
,�		��
���������
 �+
�  ����	����

#���
��	
����������
��	�
�	
��1$	�


����
 J
�����
 �+
 ���,���
 �+
 	$�
  
,���
 ��
��
 ,�
 1����
 1
������
 ��
 $�#
 	�

 �����	
	$���
����
	�
�����		��
%��
�
�� ���	�
�������&
#$���	
��
��������

#���
1����
	������1�,���+��1�
 �����!��
��
���	��1
�	��	�


���
 �$�
 ��	��	���
 #��
 	�
 �� ����
 8���
 �����		��
  ������1
 �  ����	���

��������
#�	$
#���
� ���+��
����
��	�
�	����




�$�
 �����		��
 ��������
 ,�
 �
 ��	��
 	�
 B
 #�	$
 �
 �,�	��	���
 	�
 �������
 	$�

����������	����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	���
	�
��� 	
	$�
�  ����$

��	
�
	
��
� 	���
�
�+
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�



���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


���=2����	 ���	�&3*�"/!�	��	�)��"�!/��	�3�����3���	
%,�3�	7	�)* "%	
����) �&�"��	��������	


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��


Page 26



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


8�
  ��	
 �+
 	$�
  �� �����
 	�
 �� ����
 	$�
 8��
 ,�	#���
 ���,���1�
 ���

0
�	��1����
 	$�
 0�1$#���
 81����
 $��
 �����	��
 
����	�;��
  ���  ����	���

����
�	�	���
��
	$�
 �� ����
�� �������	
��$����

����
�	�	���
�	��	��
��
@
8 ���
���
�����
��
��
�
��
�����



5
�
 	�
 	$�
 	���������
 �+
 	$�
 ����
�	�	���
 ���
 1� �
 ��
 ����
 �+
 	$�
 ;��

��+����	���
���������
 	�
 ��������
 	$�
��
����=�
 ���	���
��
 	$��
��$����
 	$�

��	�
��
����
 $��
�1����
#�	$
 	$�
0�1$#���
81����
 	$�	
 �	�
 ��� ����
#���
 ,�

�
,��		��
��
����
��
 ���	����
�+	��
	$�
�����
�+
����
�	�	����



�$�
 4++����=�
 �� ��	
 ��	
 �
	
 	$�
 ,��;1��
��
 	�
 	$�
 8��
 �� �������	�
 ���

�
	�����
	$�
��	����
�+
	$�
 �� ����
��$����


	
$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	� &��"�!	�� "%.	&�/	��&������	
��
 81����
 	$�
 ��
����=�
 ��	����
 ��� ����
 	�
 	$�
 0�1$#���
 81����


����
�	�	���
��
��	
�
	
��
8  ����-
3
�+
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�

���
 81����
 	$�
 ��
����=�
 +����
 ��� ����
 ,�
 �
,��		��
 ,�
 	$�
 0���
 �+


'������1
��������
��
����
�	�	���
#�	$
	$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
���
�$���

���
� �;��
�+
����������	
���
	���
�����		���


����
 81����
	$�	�
��
	$�
��	����	�
�+
�- ��������
����1�	��
�
	$���	�
,�
1����

	�
	$�
0���
�+
'������1
��������
	�
 �� ���
���
�
,��	
 �� ��	��
 ���+�

�+
���������
	��$�����
 � ����
�	�	����	�
�+
������
1��
��
���
�	$��

�
�$
 ���
���	��
 
����	�;�
 �  �� ���	�
 ��1�	��	����
 ���
��;�
 +
�	$��

�����
 ����	����
 	�
 	$�
 ��
�����
 ����
 �	
 	$�
 �-�����	���
 �+
 	$�
 8��

��$���
 �+
 ��
 	$�
 � �����
 �+
 	$�
 0���
 �+
 '������1
 ��������
 �	
 ��

�  �� ���	�
 ���
 ���������
 	�
 ��
 ��
 ���
 	�
 	�;�
 �
�$
 �	$��
 ���������

�	� �
��
���
����
����
��
 �������	��
 	�
 	$�
 �����	�	���
�+
 	$�
��
�����

����
�	
	$�	
�-�����	����
�$�
�-������
�+
	$��
����1�	���
	�
,�
�� ��	��

,��;
 	�
 5����� ���	
 '���
 ���
	���
 �
,������		��
 �	
 	$�
 ���
 �+
 	$�

�-�����	���
 �������


	
��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
 �����		��
 ��������
 �
 �� ��	
 +���
 	$�
 0���
 �+
 '������1
 ���������
 �$�

��+�����
	�
 ���1�� $
B���
%'��@&
���
����
	$�	
�
��� ����
#��
�	���
 �����1

+���
	$�
0�1$#���
81�����




Page 27



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �
������
�
�
��
����












��


�$�
�����		��
����
	$�
+����#��1
������	�
��
��� ����
	�
	$�
�� ��	!

��
 ��
��������
#���

��,��
 	�
������	
��
 	$�
 �� ����
#�	$�
	
��	�
 +���


	$�
0�1$#���
81�����
 �
11��	��
4++�����
 ���;
 	$��
  ����
 	�
 ���+	��1
 �

��� ����
+��
���������	���
,�
��
���������


���
 81����
	$�
��
����=�
+����
��� ����
�$�
��
,�
�
,��		��
,�
	$�
0���
�+

'������1
��������
��
����
�	�	���
#�	$
	$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
���
�$���

���
 � �;��
 �+
 ����������	
 ���
	���
 �����		��
 %��
  ��
 	$�

����������	���&�
6�	��
�� ��	
	�-	
����
��+�����
	�
����
�	�	���
#�	$
	$�

�$���
���
�-��
	���
��
��������


����
 �$�
 ����	���
�+
 	$�
�����	���
�
#��
�����
 	�
 	$�
$�1$#���
�  �� ���	�

������
���
�����
��	�1�	���
����
���
#���
��<
�����


���
 �$�
8��
#�
��
,���+�	
+���
�����	���	��� �������	�



7�
 ��� ����
 	�
)��,���=
 ��<
��	
 	$�
.�'
����
�	��	
 �
	�����
 	$�
 +����#��1

�
�����
�+
	$�
8��
�� �������	
��$���!

��
 7	
#��
$���
	�
<
��	�+�
	$�
�� ��	
�+
	$�
��$���
��
	$�
��	�
�
�
	�
�
���;


�+
��+����	���
+���
	$�
0�1$#���
81�����

���
 .�	$�
	
 ��+����	���
 ��
 	$�
 0�1$#���
 81����
 	���� ��	
 �����
 �	
 #��


��++��
�	
	�
����
�	�!


•
 8��
����
�+
	$�
������



•
 �$�
�� ��	
��
����
�����
�+
�	$���
���
���1��	���


•
 :����
�� ��	
��
	$�
�����	���
��

����
 �$�
�
����	
�����	���
�
������
+���
	$�
8��
#��
��	
������

���
 .�������
	$�
��#
�����
��$����




�$�
�����		��

������
���
��������
	�
�������
	$�
����������	�����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����




���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������


���=�����	 ���%)��3���	�'	&	
�%)�"�.	�����&%�	'��	�,�	�&�	�&�A�	&�/	�"  	
��&/	$����	


�$�
 ����������	
 ���
	���
 �����		��
 ��������
 	�
 �-��
��
 ���,���
 �+
 	$�

 
,���
+���
	$�
���	��1
��
	$�
1��
���
	$�	�
�+
	$��
#���
 �����	�
	$���
#�
��

,�
 �������
��
 	�
 	$��
 �+
 ��+����	���
 ��+����
 ��
 �-�� 	
 +���
  
,����	���
 ,�

���	
�
�+
 ���1�� $
B
�+
'��	
�
�+
��$��
��
��8
�+
	$�
6����
"��������	
8�	

�I@��	
	

Page 28



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����B
 �
������
�
�
��
����












�B


�&����	'��	$�%"�"��

'���
�����	
�+
�
���
��	�
���	���	
+��
	$�
���
'��;�
���
)���
*���
5� �	�



$�%"�"��	�'	�-�%)�"��	��)�%"  ��	'��	� &��"�!	�� "%.	&�/	��&������	
8  �����
 ���
�����	
�+
�
���
��	�
���	���	
+��
	$�
���
'��;�
���
)���
*���


5� �	
��
 ��
����������	����
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�





��&���	'��	�,�	$�%"�"��	
8�
��	
�
	
��
	$�
4++����=�
�� ��	�	
	
��.	� ����&�"��	���"���	����"/���/	&�/	��9�%��/	
:�	
�  ����,���

	

%�)�"�.	����"/��&�"���	
�$�
�����		��
��������
�
�� ��	
+���
	$�
5����	��
�+
����������	�



�$�
�����		��

������
���
��������
	�
�������
	$�
����������	�����



�$�
�-��
	���
��
�������
�  �����
	$�
����������	�����



���' "%��	 �'	 ��������	 $�% &��/	 *.	 �,�	 �-�%)�"��	 ��)�%"  ��	 :&�/	 &�.	
$"�����&�"���	;�&���/<	
:�
���+���	�
�+
��	����	
#���
��������
,�
	$�
�-��
	���
��
��������










�$�
���	��1
�����
�	
����
 �










�����	



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL 

Officer Executive Decision - Record  
 
 

To rescind the Notice of Redundancy served on  
Pest Control operatives 

 

 

Decision(s) taken: To rescind the Notice of Redundancy served on Pest Control 
operatives. 

Decision of: The Director of Environment, following consultation with the Leader, 
Leader of the Opposition, Opposition Spokesperson and Chief 
Executive. 

Date of decision: 2nd June 2014   

Matter for Decision:  To rescind the Notice of Redundancy served on Pest Control 
operatives and to offer suitable alternative employment on their existing 
terms and conditions of employment (in effect their existing posts). 

Any alternative options 
considered and 
rejected: 

None 

  

Reason(s) for the 
decision including any 
background papers 
considered: 

An urgent decision was necessary to withdraw the Notice of 
Redundancy served on operatives in advance of a meeting of the City 
Council on 12 June 2014 when a decision was expected to be taken on 
retaining the Pest Control Service with the City Council. The decision 
was urgent because a deadline within the Organisational Change 
Policy of the City Council was due to take effect on 3 June 2014 which 
could have had the impact of undermining the Council’s ability to retain 
existing staff within the Pest Control Service. 

 

Conflicts of interest 
and dispensations 
granted by the Chief 
Executive: 

None. 
 

Other Comments: It was not possible to consult the Chair of the Environment Scrutiny 
Committee nor the Executive Councillor for Environment and Waste 
Services as both these positions were vacant following recent 
elections. 

Reference:  14/URGENCY/ENV/01 

Contact for further 
information: 

Simon Payne, Director of Environment, 01223 458517 

Agenda Item 5a

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Report Page No: 1 

 

 

Cambridge City Council 
 

Item 

 

To: The Leader and Executive Councillor for Strategy 
and Transformation: Councillor Lewis Herbert 

Report by: Andrew Limb, Head of Corporate Strategy 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:  

Environment 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

17/10/2014 

Wards affected: Abbey  Arbury  Castle  Cherry Hinton  Coleridge  
East Chesterton  King's Hedges  Market  Newnham  
Petersfield  Queen Edith's  Romsey  Trumpington  
West Chesterton 

 
GREATER CAMBRIDGE CITY DEAL INVESTMENT PROGRAMME 
Not a Key Decision 

 
 
 
1. Executive summary  
 
The purpose of this paper is to update the Committee on the current 
position regarding the infrastructure programme to be delivered through the 
Greater Cambridge City Deal, work undertaken to date, and next steps.   
 
This paper seeks the Committee’s views on the options before a final 
decision is made on the programme to be delivered from 2015-20 by the 
new Greater Cambridge Joint Committee. 
 
2. Recommendations  
 
The Executive Councillor is recommended: 
 

• To listen to the views of committee members on the projects in the 
outline City Deal infrastructure programme. 

 
The Committee is invited to note the work carried out to date and currently 
ongoing, and to comment on the programme of transport schemes that 
could form the first five years’ City Deal programme and future work around 
the City Deal programme. 
 
3. Background  
 
3.1 Since 1960, the Greater Cambridge area has been home to an ever-
increasing cluster of technology, life sciences and services.  The success to 

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



Report Page No: 2 

date has been widely celebrated, but the potential for further economic 
growth is now threatened by a shortage of housing and significant transport 
congestion.  
 
3.2 As a result of the research-led ecosystem and, crucially, an 
exceptional degree of connectivity in the cluster, Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire now have one of the most dynamic and forward looking 
economies in the United Kingdom, and will lead economic growth in the 
wider economy. The growth in jobs and population that has helped fuel the 
economy is expected to continue if supply-side constraints in the local 
economy can be addressed. In the period between 2013 and 2031, some 
44,000 jobs are expected to be created and around 33,000 new dwellings 
will be built in and around the city, including in the new town of Northstowe. 
Public examinations into draft local plans for Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire are due start by the end of this year and adoption is 
anticipated to follow in 2015. 
 
3.3 The transport network will need to support this growth and provide 
capacity to allow for the additional transport demands of new businesses, 
residents and workers. It must also help protect Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire’s distinctive character, environment and quality of life. A 
transport strategy for the area has therefore been developed as a crucial 
counterpart to the Local Plans to ensure that these connections are made, 
that the planned growth is sustainable and that the essence of what makes 
the Cambridge area such a success can be maintained. 
 
3.4 The Greater Cambridge City Deal that the three Councils, along with 
the University of Cambridge and the Local Enterprise Partnership, signed 
with Government in May this year is a key part of delivering the transport 
strategy and supporting the economic and housing growth.  Up to £500m of 
new investment, subject to meeting certain triggers, will be made available 
to help deliver a radical change in the transport network of the area.  It 
should be noted that this funding is in “nominal” terms, i.e. not adjusted for 
inflation, therefore will ultimately have less spending power than £500m. 
 
THE VISION 
 
3.5 To achieve the growth that is planned in the Greater Cambridge area 
will require significant changes and enhancements to the transport system. 
With increasing employment and housing, the need for connectivity will 
increase and this is the key theme of the strategy.  At the same time, the 
way that we travel will also need to change.  For example, where capacity is 
a major issue, there will need to be less emphasis on the private car and 
more emphasis on public transport, cycling and walking.   
 

Page 34



Report Page No: 3 

3.6 These principles are embodied within the Transport Strategy for 
Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire.   The vision in the transport strategy 
is that more people will walk, cycle or use community or passenger 
transport as the more sustainable option when travelling. This will help to 
reduce car traffic and congestion on key routes and protect the area’s 
distinctive character and environment while supporting continued growth of 
the area as an internationally important cluster for high tech industries and 
research and development.  
 
3.7 There will be an extended network of dedicated passenger transport 
routes with fast and frequent links to and from key destinations. This will link 
up with community or local transport at hubs which will connect with some 
more rural parts of the area. An improved system of safe and direct cycle 
and walking routes will provide a viable alternative for journeys between key 
destinations. Information about sustainable travel options will be readily 
available and new technology will make this even easier to access. This 
enhanced accessibility will help to sustain and enhance the quality of life 
and well-being of residents.  
 
3.8 Both the strategic and local road networks will operate efficiently and 
reliably, with most car traffic choosing to access the rural hubs or Park & 
Ride hubs. Accident clusters and congestion hotspots will be addressed and 
the impacts of congestion on the bus network will be reduced significantly. 
Although car trips to the city centre will still be possible, they will be 
channelled along routes away from buses and cyclists.  
 
3.9 A frequent and reliable rail service with enhanced services and 
capacity to London, market towns and cities across the region will ensure 
that rail travel will continue to be a popular choice for a growing number of 
residents, commuters and visitors. 
 
3.10 It is also expected that the need to access Cambridge at all will be 
much reduced through increased virtual working and better information to 
make informed choices.  Through our investment in Connecting 
Cambridgeshire we are putting in place the digital infrastructure to allow 
people to work and carry out their business without having to travel so 
frequently.  
 
3.11 To achieve this, a range of schemes such as the A14 improvement, 
the Addenbrooke’s rail station, East West Rail and the Science Park rail 
station are planned and these will allow movement to and around 
Cambridge.  Within Cambridge itself, it is expected that there will need to be 
further restrictions to travel within and on the ring road which in turn will free 
up movement on the radial routes.  This, however, will increase journey 
reliability and increase capacity as more walking, cycling and public 

Page 35



Report Page No: 4 

transport use takes place with people having more choice as to how and 
where they travel. 
 
3.12 The City Deal will help to achieve a part of this vision.  This, however, 
represents only a part of the funding that will be needed to provide all of the 
changes that are required.  Other funding will come from developers, the 
private sector, through the Enterprise Partnership and other government 
grants.  In total, this funding will help to maintain economic growth in the 
area by allowing easy and reliable movement from homes to places of 
employment and in and between the major employment sites.   
 
3.13 As an example of this strategy in practice, the combination of the 
Busway, improvements to the A14, capacity enhancements on the 
Cambridge to Kings Lynn rail line and the Science Park Station will 
fundamentally change access and the way that people travel to the north 
and east of Cambridge.  It will open up the reach of Cambridge to a much 
larger pool of potential employees, providing economic benefits to the 
northern and eastern parts of the county and beyond.  Journeys will be 
more reliable and there will be a wider range of travel modes to choose from 
and there will be a predominant use of public rather than private transport. 
 
3.14 Changes of this nature require significant investment and whilst not to 
whole answer, the additional funding of up to £500m that will be made 
available through the City Deal will make a major contribution to this. 
 
3.15 Drawn from the transport strategy, there are four key strands to 
proposed transport improvements through the City Deal.   

i. radial links to Cambridge such as the A10, A428 and A1307, 
principally connecting areas of population and growth sites with 
the City and its main employment locations; 

ii. orbital capacity around the City to distribute movement from 
wherever it originates to where it is destined; 

iii. links between key employment sites such as Science Parks to 
encourage agglomeration benefits by maintaining the 
connectivity that has been key to the Cambridge Phenomenon; 
and 

iv. improvements within the city centre. 

 
3.16 Implementation of these measures as early as possible is desirable if 
the maximum benefit is to be secured.  The City Deal is, however, a 
programme of at least 15 years and therefore, it will be necessary to identify 
priorities for early delivery, with other schemes being delivered over the 
remaining years, phased to support the growth delivery trajectories 
envisaged in the Local Plans. 

Page 36



Report Page No: 5 

    
DEVELOPING PRIORITY TRANSPORT SCHEMES 
3.17 As part of the City Deal the Greater Cambridge partners have 
committed to inform Government by the end of January 2015 of the 
programme for the first five years of the City Deal (i.e. 2015/16-2019/20).  
We have also committed to establish the governance framework by the end 
of 2014, which is subject of a report to the Strategy & Resources Scrutiny 
Committee on 20 October. 
 
3.18 The starting point for this has been the long list of schemes that are 
drawn from the approved Transport Strategy and which has formed the 
basis of negotiation of the Deal with Government.  This programme of 
transport infrastructure schemes was developed at the start of the 
discussions with Government around the City Deal, illustrating the type and 
scale of programme necessary to plug the strategic funding gap in the area 
and support ambitious growth plans and was drawn from the Transport 
Strategy for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire. The Transport Strategy 
for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire was developed through joint 
working between the County Council, Cambridge City Council and South 
Cambridgeshire District Council in support of the emerging Cambridge and 
South Cambridgeshire Local Plans. 
 
3.19 The overall programme of schemes has therefore been subject to 
considerable discussion and consultation.  It is not, however, set in stone 
and will be subject to review throughout the City Deal period as 
circumstances change.   
 
3.20 The programme has also been discussed with the Shadow City Deal 
Board over recent months as part of the development of the programme for 
the first five years of the Deal.  This report seeks to inform members of the 
three councils how the work identifying the transport programme for the City 
Deal area is progressing and to seek views from Members on that work that 
can be considered as the final decisions on the programme are made. 
 
3.21 Similar papers have been considered and are due to be considered at 
the following Member meetings: 

• Joint Strategic Transport & Spatial Planning Group: 28 October 

• South Cambridgeshire District Council Cabinet: 16 October 

• Cambridgeshire County Council Economy and Environment 
Committee: 11 November 

 
3.22 The final decision on the programme of investments is expected to be 
made by the City Deal Executive Board in January.  This is of course 
subject to Members approving the establishment of the City Deal 
governance framework at Full Council. 
 

Page 37



Report Page No: 6 

3.23 It should be noted that the City Deal funding is supplementary to other 
existing and anticipated funding sources, and is not intended to replace 
sources such as developer contributions or Local Growth Fund in any way – 
indeed it is intended to address a strategic funding gap that we will be 
unable to fill without this additional funding. 
 
 
 
Potential first five year programme 
3.24 In order to identify potential early deliverables and priorities, some 
high level technical assessment was undertaken earlier this year, with the 
support of a technical officer group comprising officers from the three 
Councils.  This exercise was undertaken using the Department for 
Transport’s Early Sifting and Assessment Tool (EAST), in line with the 
Assurance Framework that has been agreed with Government as part of the 
City Deal. 
 
3.25 This exercise considered the programme and potential work packages 
at a high level in terms of their strategic, economic and financial cases, as 
well as deliverability, support for the early delivery of growth sites and 
connectivity between key destinations.  The purpose was to develop a long 
list of schemes from the total proposed programme that could be subject to 
further assessment to inform the decision on the programme that will be 
made by the Executive Board in January. 
 
3.26 The proposals that performed strongest in the EAST assessment in 
terms of being most deliverable in the first five years, delivering economic 
benefits and supporting the early growth sites are shaded in Table 1, below.  
The remainder of table 1 comprises the full list of schemes that has been 
submitted to Government as the City Deal programme.  The estimated costs 
shown in Table 1 represent early estimates, which will be refined over time 
as more detailed information becomes available.  It should be noted that the 
total package exceeds the £500m that could be available through the City 
Deal so there will need to be some prioritisation of schemes over the full 
Deal period, and other funding sources will be needed. 
 

Page 38



Report Page No: 7 

Table 1 – City Deal programme and shortlisted schemes 
 

Programme 
area 

Scheme Est. cost (£m) 

A428 corridor 
(Cambourne) 

A428 to M11 segregated bus links 13.0 

A428 corridor Park & Ride 11.5 

Madingley Road bus priority 34.6 

Bourn Airfield/Cambourne busway 28.8 

A1307 
corridor 
(Haverhill) 

A1307 bus priority 36.0 

Additional Park & Ride capacity – A1307 7.2 

Pedestrian 
and cycle 
networks – 
City 

Chisholm Trail links (cycle links parallel 
to the railway line north of Cambridge 
station) 

3.0 

Chisholm Trail bridge 4.5 

City centre capacity improvements 7.2 

Cross-city cycle improvements 15.5 

Pedestrian 
and cycle 
networks – 
inter-urban 

Bourn Airfield/Cambourne 
pedestrian/cycle route programme 

8.4 

Saffron Walden and Haverhill 
pedestrian/cycle route programme 

4.8 

Cambridge to Royston cycle link 7.2 

Waterbeach pedestrian/cycle route 
programme 

14.4 

Cambridge 
radials – 
Milton 
Road/Histon 
Road 

Histon Road, Cambridge bus priority 4.3 

Milton Road, Cambridge bus priority 23.0 

Cambridge 
radials – Hills 
Road 

Project Cambridge, Hills Road 25.8 

Cambridge 
radials – 
Newmarket 
Road 

Newmarket Road bus priority phase 1, 
Elizabeth Way to Abbey Stadium 

54.8 

Newmarket Road bus priority phase 2, 
Abbey Stadium to Airport Way 

39.8 

Newmarket Road bus priority phase 3, 
Airport Way Park & Ride 

17.3 

A10 corridor 
south 
(Royston) 

Foxton level crossing and interchange 21.6 

Hauxton Park & Ride 17.3 

Hauxton-Trumpington busway 15.8 

Cambridge 
Orbital 

Ring road bus priority – Addenbrooke’s 
to Newmarket Road 

18.7 

Newmarket Road to Cambridge Science 
Park Station busway 

64.7 

Western Orbital 23.0 

Page 39



Report Page No: 8 

A10 corridor 
north 
(Waterbeach) 

A10 dualling and junctions 63.4 

A14/A10 Milton Interchange 66.4 

Waterbeach Park & Ride 11.5 

Waterbeach Barracks to North 
Cambridge busway 

46.1 

Waterbeach new station 33.1 

Total  752.7 

 
3.27 The schemes highlighted in table 1 will link with key areas of 
development identified in the Local Plans but also provide greater 
accessibility to Cambridge from a wider area, for example Haverhill.  They 
also need to be seen as part of the wider vision for how the transport 
network in the Greater Cambridge area will develop in the future are how 
they complement other schemes currently under way. 
 
3.28 Specifically for the schemes highlighted in table 1, the intention is to 
form a spine of improved transport infrastructure linking the Science Park to 
the north of Cambridge with the Biomedical Campus in the south via 
improved orbital capacity, thus allowing easy movement between the two.  
Both clusters of employment will be provided with improved links to 
surrounding areas of population and growth areas.  The City Deal can, 
however, only provide a part of the total required infrastructure and so these 
improvements need to be seen in the wider context of the Busway providing 
high quality links to the west including Northstowe where up to 10,000 
houses are planned.  The Busway is currently being extended to link into 
the Science Park Station that is expected to open in 2016. 
  
3.29 Improving connectivity in this way will increase the potential for 
economic growth in the area and it is the achievement of increased 
economic growth that is one of the key triggers our area will be assessed 
against in order to unlock the full City Deal allocation. 
 
3.30 The estimated cost of the schemes highlighted in Table 1 total £240m 
and so is greater than could be afforded in the first five years of the Deal – 
technical assessment on all of these schemes is therefore now underway to 
inform the final selection.  It should be noted that the estimated costs shown 
in Table 1 should not be taken as final – as further details emerge about 
specific schemes these numbers will be revised to take into account the 
available information.  This will focus particularly on the economic potential 
of the schemes, and will inform the Executive Board’s decision in January 
on the prioritised programme. 
 
3.31 Detailed work on the remainder of the long-list will be undertaken in 
due course to inform future decisions around the overall City Deal 
programme, which will cover a 15-20 year period.  This work, alongside the 
schemes that are currently being worked up but do not form part of the 

Page 40



Report Page No: 9 

years 1-5 programme, and any new schemes or projects emerging, will be 
considered for the years 6-10 and 11-15/20 programme. 
 
3.32 While the combined officer recommendation will be to prioritise from 
the shaded list, the Executive Board Joint Committee may select schemes 
from the unshaded list, or other schemes if they believe those would deliver 
the City Deal objectives more effectively and increase likelihood of 
achieving the triggers to future funding. 
 
Cambridge Access Study 
3.33 In addition to the work shown above, work is being undertaken on a 
Cambridge Access Study, for which a brief has been developed between 
the three Councils.  This study will identify and develop a range of proposals 
for improvement capacity and access for Cambridge, improvement to the 
city centre, and innovative ways of managing the transport network.  This is 
expected to inform the detail of some of the first phase projects, and may 
also bring forward ideas for further projects to improve the way people, 
goods and ideas move around Cambridge. 
 
 
 
4. Implications  
 
(a) Financial Implications 
There are no direct financial implications of the City Council from this report.  
The decisions that this report informs, to be taken by the new Greater 
Cambridge Executive Board joint committee in January (subject to the 
creation of that new joint committee being agreed in the three councils) will 
be to spend grant funding received from the Government rather than the 
Council’s own funds.    
£100m is expected to be available from 2015/16-2019/20 for investment in 
the infrastructure programme during that time – the availability of that 
funding is linked to the establishment of the proposed governance 
framework and the decision of a prioritised infrastructure programme for 
those years by the end of January 2015. 
 
(b) Staffing Implications   (if not covered in Consultations Section) 
No direct staffing implications.  Officers from the three councils have worked 
on the draft programme, and will continue to do so. 
 
(c) Equal Opportunities Implications 
An equalities impact assessment has not been carried out on the individual 
schemes to date.  This is expected to happen closer to the point of final 
decisions on which schemes to prioritise. 
The delivery of the investment programme would be expected to improve 
access to services and jobs for residents of Greater Cambridge. 

Page 41



Report Page No: 10 

 
(d) Environmental Implications 
 
The different projects that are being considered may have different 
environmental implications.  These will be considered as the details of the 
schemes are developed further. 
 

(e) Procurement 
This report does not commit to procurement.  It is expected that the County 
Council will procure contracts to deliver the final set of projects once that is 
agreed. 
 

(f) Consultation and communication 
 

Public consultation and stakeholder engagement was carried out for the 
Transport Strategy for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire, from which 
the long list is drawn, the consultation report for which is available online at 
the link shown under ‘background documents’ below. 
 
All councillors from the three local authorities have been invited to joint 
member briefings on these proposals, scheduled to take place ahead of this 
committee meeting.  Once the projects have been decided, there will be 
appropriate consultation ahead of implementation. 

 
(g) Community Safety 

 
No implications at this stage. 
 
5. Background papers  
 
These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 
 
Greater Cambridge City Deal 
Transport Strategy for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire. 
 
6. Appendices  
None. 
 
7. Inspection of papers  
To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 
 
Author’s Name: Andrew Limb 
Author’s Phone Number:  01223 - 457004 
Author’s Email:  andrew.limb@cambridge.gov.uk   
 

Page 42



Cycleways Joint Capital Programme Examples:    Appendix A 

Major Improvement Projects 

Riverside improvement – roadspace re-allocation with environmental enhancement; 

securing improved access and routing for pedestrians and cyclists: 

   

 

The Tins path – widened and resurfaced path with new bridge access from Brookfields: 

   

 

Downham’s Lane – widened and resurfaced path (planting to be completed Autumn 

2014): 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 43



Perne Road/Radegund Road roundabout – junction narrowing to improve cycle safety 

both on and off-carriageway: 

   

 

Jesus Green path – widened and resurfaced path with new lighting and Wi-Fi apparatus 

(still to be installed) 

   

 

Minor Improvement Projects 

No Entry exemptions – many restricted streets opened up for two way cycling: 

   

 

 
Page 44



Access improvements – removal of barriers to improve access for all types of cycles:

 

 

 

 

 

New, wider cattle grids have been installed across open spaces to allow access by those 

with cargo bikes and trailers. Other minor schemes have included removal of barriers and 

dropped kerbs. 

 

Signage improvements across the city: 

   

 

 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Report Page No: 1 

 

 

Cambridge City Council 
 

Item 

 

To: Executive Councillor for Planning Policy and 
Transport: Councillor Kevin Blencowe  

Report by: Head of Planning Services 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:  

Environment 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

17/10/14 

Wards affected: All 
 
UPDATE ON PRO-ACTIVE CONSERVATION WORK  
Non-Key Decision 
 
 
1. Executive summary  
 
1.1 This report reviews the work that has been completed as part of the 

Council’s pro-active conservation work programme since the last 
report to committee in March 2013. The purpose of the report is to 
update members on the work that has been completed, what is 
outstanding, and what is proposed.  The report also notes the spend 
to date on the programme as well as seeks a steer from the Executive 
Councillor for Planning Policy on a request to designate Barrow Road 
a conservation area.  

 
2. Recommendations  
 

2.1 The Executive Councillor is recommended: 

a) To agree the pro-active conservation programme as set out in 
Appendix 1.  

b) To agree that existing commitments in the Council's Pro-Active 
Work Programme as set out in this report should have priority at 
this time. 

c) To note the request for the designation of Barrow Road as a 
conservation area, and to agree that such designation is not 
prioritised for the reasons set out in the report. 

3. Background  
 
3.1 Beside the Conservation team’s day to day work on Planning and 

Listed Building applications and involvement in pre-application 

Agenda Item 11

Page 47



Report Page No: 2 

consultation, for the past several years a series of projects have been 
completed under the pro-active conservation work programme 
including reviews of several Conservation Areas and their boundaries, 
and various Suburbs and Approaches Studies.  The following report 
details the work completed, the work being undertaken during 2014-15 
and future work to follow.  The information is presented in a table for 
ease of reference and is attached as Appendix 1. 

3.2 Apart from the programme detailed in this report, the Conservation 
team undertakes a considerable amount of support to the Planning 
Service in the review of a wider variety of planning applications.  The 
team provided consultation responses on 911 applications in the 
period between August 1st, 2013, and September 31st, 2014, including 
562 full Planning applications; 105 Listed Building applications; 31 
formal pre-applications; 56 advertisement applications; and 148 
discharge of condition applications. It is also providing advice on a 
number of substantial development schemes at pre-application prior to 
formal applications.  

3.3 The original pro-active conservation work programme was set up in 
2008-9. A look back at work completed since reveals the following 
achievements so far: 

• Completion of thirteen Conservation Area Appraisals (either 
updates or new documents), including appraisals for 
Trumpington, Mill Road and St. Matthews (now “Mill Road”), 
Storey’s Way, Conduit Head Road, Chesterton and Ferry Lane, 
West Cambridge, New Town and Glisson Road, Castle and 
Victoria, Riverside and Stourbridge Common, Brooklands 
Avenue (now includes Accordia), Newnham Croft, Southacre, 
and The Kite. 

• Completion of seven Suburbs and Approaches Studies, 
Huntington Road, Madingley Road, Barton Road, Newmarket 
Road, Long Road, Hills Road and Trumpington Road   

• Implementation of Article 4 Directions applying to public houses 
outside conservation areas and to the Accordia estate. 

3.4 The project work for 2014-15 is focussing on updating the existing 
Historic Core Conservation Area Appraisals (most notably the largest 
of those being the Core Area Appraisal) and on document storage, 
including improvement of conservation information databases in digital 
format and related data collection.   Supporting the Local Plan review 
will remain a high priority including Conservation Officer attendance at 
the examination of the Plan as required. 

Page 48



Report Page No: 3 

3.5 The available remaining budget to fund outstanding work currently 
stands at £13,756.41.  There is a separate budget for historic wall 
painting signage restoration with an outstanding balance of 
£12,620.00.  The outstanding and planned project work (separate 
from wall painting signage) is expected to cost £12,710, which 
provides for a small amount for statutory advertising costs or 
contingency within the available budget.  The estimated costs of this 
work is set out in Appendix 1.  Much of the originally programmed still 
outstanding work should be completed in 2015/16, after which time 
the original budget agreed in 2008-9 will have been spent and any 
future pro-active conservation work will need to be undertaken by the 
existing resources available in the Urban Design and Conservation 
Team.  

3.6 There has been limited success to date in the restoration of historic 
wall painting signage, notwithstanding officers have contacted a 
number of building owners in the past year.  Some building owners 
are reluctant to have such improvements fearing the improvements 
will limit their ability to make further changes.  The next “tranche” of 
investigations is set out in Appendix 1. 

3.7 Some flexibility may be necessary from time to time in respect of the 
final budget amounts allocated to individual projects, and so may 
require re-allocation of monies across projects.  If this is required, 
officers will ensure the Executive Councillor is in agreement with doing 
so first, and minor variations in budget expenditure within the overall 
budget envelope will not normally be reported to Environment Scrutiny 
Committee. 

3.8 In March of this year officers received a request to designate Barrow 
Road as a new conservation area.  This request is considered in detail 
in Appendix 1.  It should be noted that while many houses on Barrow 
Road exhibit architectural merit, surrounding streets are not as 
consistent in regards to their coherence of architecture.  In balancing 
the request for a designation of Barrow Road, it must be noted that the 
pro-active work priorities for the Conservation Team at this time are to 
complete the update of the Historic Core Area Appraisal and to review 
the most vulnerable Buildings of Local Interest outside of conservation 
areas for potential Article 4 Directions, as requested by the Executive 
Councillor at the committee meeting in January of this year.  This also 
needs to be balanced against the limited available budget to 
undertake already committed pro-active conservation work as well as 
the significant workload of almost 1,000 annual planning application 
responses prepared by the equivalent of three full-time conservation 
officers. 

 

Page 49



Report Page No: 4 

4. Implications  
 
(a) Financial Implications 
 
 Funding has been earmarked from the existing Pro-active 

Conservation Programme budget as noted. 
 
(b) Staffing Implications    
 
 Officers in the Urban Design and Conservation Team are leading the 

work. The Conservation section was reduced to a total of 3 full-time 
equivalents (FTE) as of the end of July 2014.  Together with the very 
high number of requests for application comments which is driven by 
planning application submissions and pre-application enquiries, there 
is limited capacity for undertaking pro-active conservation work.  
Resources must therefore be targeted to matters of greatest heritage 
importance.    

 
(c) Equalities and Poverty Implications 
 

There are no direct equality or diversity implications. 
 
(d) Environmental Implications 
 

The environmental implications of the programme are considered to 
be positive as it supports the quality and continuity of the city’s historic 
environment which contribute to economic success, quality of life and 
place in Cambridge to the benefit of residents, business and tourism 
alike. 

 
(e) Procurement 
 

Specialist consultants have been procured to undertake some of the 
Conservation Area Appraisal work, and the budget accounts for this 
cost.  

 
(f) Consultation and communication 

 
Consultation with residents and stakeholders is a key part of the Pro-
active Conservation Programme.  This relates in particular to the 
review of Conservation Area Appraisals.  Officers consult on draft 
appraisals for example and inform those whose property will be 
impacted by a new Conservation Area designation and invite 
comment in reply.  Relevant ward members are kept informed as and 
when area-based projects are undertaken and consulted upon.   

 

Page 50



Report Page No: 5 

(g) Community Safety 
 

There are no direct community safety implications. 
 
5. Background papers  
 
These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 
 
Report on 2013-14 Pro-active Conservation Programme 
 
6. Appendices  
 
Appendix 1 - Pro-active conservation work completed in 2013-14 and work 
currently being undertaken and planned. 
 
 
7. Inspection of papers  
 
To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 
 
Author’s Name: Glen Richardson 
Author’s Phone Number:  X7374 
Author’s Email:  Glen.Richardson@cambridge.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Page 51



Report Page No: 6 

Appendix 1 – Pro-active conservation work completed in 2013-14 and work currently being completed and planned  
 

Project  Progress to date Estimated 
Cost 

Local Plan Review The Urban Design & Conservation Team has been contributing to this work at all 
stages to date e.g. Issues and Options report, drafting of policies, and site specific 
assessments, and will continue to support the process at examination. 

Officer time 

Review of Roof 
Extensions Design Guide 
(guidance is related to 
Policy 3/14 in the 2006 
Local Plan) 

A draft policy on roof extensions comprises Policy 58 (d) of the Cambridge Local 
Plan 2014 draft submission and the Roof Extensions Design Guide is now 
included as Appendix E.   

Officer time  

Shopfront Design Guide – 
review  
(referred to in Policy 3/15 
of the 2006 Local Plan) 

Policy on roof extensions comprises Policy 64 of the Cambridge Local Plan 2014 
draft submission and the Shopfront Design Guide is now included as Appendix H. 

Officer time  

Improved use Information 
Technology (IT) for 
cataloguing Listed 
Building information 

The English Heritage data set of listed buildings in Cambridge has now been 
reconciled with the Council’s GIS data base, providing more accurate, up to date 
information on these heritage assets within the city.   
 
Work has started on digitising a large number of historic photos to be available for 
reference regarding changes to historic buildings and places in the city.  
 
The use of a Listed Buildings module within the Uniform system to make heritage 
assets information more accessible is being implemented. It will include hyperlinks 
to the List descriptions and may be developed for access to the historic photos.     

 
 
 
 

c.£500 
 
 

c.£500  
 

Buildings of Local Interest 
(BLIs) 
(Policy 4/12 / Draft Policy 
62 & Appendix G) 

The mapping and database for the existing list have now been reconciled so that 
they appear as planning “constraints” consistently.  Resulting from this exercise, a 
set of minor amendments to the list of BLI’s (eg. to address details) is pending. 
Additionally, a number of additions to the list via for instance, recommendations in 
the Conservation Area Appraisals, require consideration. This is intended to be 
undertaken in 2015. 

Officer time 
and £2000 for 
a temporary 

contract.  

Historic core public realm This work relates to policy as part of the Cambridge Local Plan 2014: Draft Officer time 

P
age 52



Report Page No: 7 

audit & project definition Submission.  Policy 9 (The City Centre) requires the preparation of City Centre 
Public Realm Strategy Supplementary Planning Document (SPD).  Discussions 
have already started with Cambridgeshire County Council on the scoping of the 
this work and will be progressed in detail in 2015-16.  The SPD will help support 
the City Deal projects in and around the historic core to be progressed with 
partners.     

and funding 
from others 

sources, 
including City 

Deal 

Conservation Area 
reviews 
(Policy 4/11) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Three appraisals were updated and approved in 2013, as follows:  
1. Brooklands Avenue (2002) 
2. Newnham Croft (1999) 
3. Southacre (2000) 
 
The Kite Conservation Area Appraisal was approved earlier in 2014 following re-
consultation on, and omission of, a suggested boundary change at East Road.  
 
The Historic Core Area Appraisal (2006) is currently being reviewed and updated 
by officers with the support of a heritage consultant.  The draft document is 
intended to be consulted on in 2015.   
 
For information, the following represents all other Conservation Area Appraisals 
and their dates of approval: 
 
Historic Core (2006) 
Storeys Way (2007) 
De Freville Avenue (2009) 
Chesterton and Ferry Lane (2009) 
Conduit Head Road (2009) 
Trumpington (2010) 
Mill Road (2011) 
West Cambridge (2011) 
Castle and Victoria (2012) 
Riverside and Stourbridge (2012) 
New Town and Glisson Road (2012) 
Brooklands Avenue (2013) 
Newnham Croft (2013) 

Consultant 
fees paid and 

appraisals 
complete 

 
Paid & 

complete 
 

£4,210 
remaining to 

pay consultant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 53



Report Page No: 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Conservation area 
approved boundary 
changes. 
 
 
 
 
Sub-division of the 
Central Core 
Conservation Area. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Barrow Road – Request 
for conservation area 
designation 

Southacre (2013) 
The Kite (2014) 
 
On completion of the Historic Core appraisal and boundary rationalisation, the next 
tranche of Appraisal reviews on the basis of government guidance that appraisals 
should be kept up to date and not be more than five years old, would start with 
Storeys Way. Given limited resources, this work would constitute rapid updates to 
represent any significant changes rather than being in-depth reviews. 
 
Boundary Rationalisation.  A priority is to rationalise the boundaries of the Historic 
Core Conservation Area to reflect the minor changes already approved to 
boundaries in the reviews of adjoining conservation areas (eg at Brooklands 
Avenue Conservation Area, at Newnham Croft Conservation Area and at West 
Cambridge Conservation Area). To do so requires the boundary changes to be 
collated and advertised. Target date during 2015. 
 
Additionally, as the Central Conservation Area has been extended over the years, 
and several large extensions have been appraised individually (such as the Mill 
Road area and Riverside & Stourbridge Common), the boundaries of the “central” 
area have become difficult to understand.  It has therefore been intended that the 
various appraisal areas should be designated as conservation areas in their own 
right as distinct from the historic core central conservation area. This will require 
precise checking of mapping and careful drafting of the statutory advertisements 
required. It will result in separate conservation areas for: 
Mill Road area 
Riverside & Stourbridge Common 
Castle & Victoria Road 
New Town & Glisson Road 
Target date 2015. 
 
In March 2014 the then Executive Councillor for Planning and Transport received 
a request from residents of Barrow Road asking the Council to consider the 
designation of Barrow Road as a Conservation Area.  By letter of the 26th of March 
the Executive Councillor responded to residents by stating that officers would 

 
 
 
Cost: Officer 
time  

 
 
 
 

Officer time + 
cost of 

statutory 
advertisements 
 

 
 

Temporary 
resource @ 

£1,000 + cost 
of statutory 

advertisements 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Anticipated 

cost of 
consultant to 
carry out draft 

P
age 54



Report Page No: 9 

undertake an initial investigation of the potential for such a designation in the 
summer of 2014 and thereafter seek a steer from the Executive Councillor whether 
or not to proceed with formal designation.  One of the chief concerns of residents 
was that without the road being designated as a Conservation Area, houses are 
vulnerable to demolition without the benefit of planning permission (demolition of 
buildings in a Conservation Area must be approved via planning permission 
granted by the Council but those outside do not require planning permission).  In 
the case of 14 Barrow Road the owner sought and gained permission for a 
replacement dwelling but did not require planning permission for the demolition of 
the existing dwelling. 
 
Officers have undertaken a brief review of the potential for such designation 
against established guidance.  Areas may be designated a Conservation Area if 
they have attributes of either architectural or historic significance.  The review also 
considered potential designation of Bentley Road and Newton Road as part of a 
new Conservation Area.  
 
Barrow Road does have relevant attributes such as cohesion of architectural 
treatment based on Arts and Crafts features and a notable street layout 
incorporating mature trees and gas lighting adding to the quality of the character of 
buildings and the public realm.  These attributes, however, do not on their own 
infer that the Council must designate the area as a Conservation Area as such a 
designation needs to be considered within the context of the wider city and the 
relative quality of buildings and their settings both inside and outside existing 
Conservation Areas.  Consideration could be given to whether Barrow Road alone 
could constitute a meaningful conservation area and whether parts of the adjoining 
area are of the necessary special architectural or historic interest to make a 
conservation area viable together with Barrow Road. The close at the south 
eastern extremity of Barrow Road does not share the attributes referred to above 
with the greater part of the road – in particular, the houses are much later. 
Similarly, Porson Road to the south, is not sufficiently consistent with Barrow Road 
to form part of a conservation area with it. Part of the northern side of Bentley 
Road does not share the characteristics of Barrow Road. Newton Road has 
houses of a similar period.   

appraisal is 
£2000 (funding 
would have to 

reallocated 
from other 

work set out in 
this appendix). 

P
age 55



Report Page No: 10 

      
The houses of Barrow Road, and to an extent Bentley Road immediately north, do 
however have some group value in terms of their character and quality given that 
most are relatively unaltered and include original features.   
 
On the basis of this brief review of Barrow Road and surrounding streets, any 
conservation area in this location would be limited in extent, and possibly then only 
to Barrow Road.   
 
As noted earlier in this report, there are existing commitments and priorities for the 
Council’s Conservation Team as set out in this report that mean that undertaking a 
detailed study and designation of Barrow Road is not necessarily a priority and 
that committed work needs to be progressed first.   
 

 
Article 4 Directions 

 
Two reports were tabled at the January 2014 Environment Scrutiny Committee 
meeting, one proposing Article 4 Directions for most Public Houses outside 
conservation areas to prohibit demolition and one to cover key architectural 
characteristics of dwellings on the Accordia Estate on Brooklands Avenue.  Both 
reports were agreed by the Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate Change.  
Article 4 Directions have now been served, consultation taken place, and the 
Directions confirmed and advertised. 
 
BLI Article 4 – at the meeting of the Environment Scrutiny Committee  on 14 
January 2014 the following resolution was agreed:  
 
“….that the more vulnerable Buildings of Local Interest (BLIs) 
outside conservation areas be brought forward for Article 4 Directions 
under delegated authority by the Head of Planning in consultation with 
the Executive Councillor for Planning & Climate Change and Environment Scrutiny 
Chair and Spokes”. 
 
The more vulnerable Buildings of Local Interest are considered to be those outside 
conservation areas (ie those not subject to control of demolition) and particularly 

 
Complete.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 £2,500 
expected 
consultant 
costs and 
advert costs + 
officer time  

 
 
 
 

P
age 56



Report Page No: 11 

houses on large plots on the city approaches and former institutional buildings. 
The initial tranche of these buildings will be proposed for detailed consideration in 
late 2015, following a review of the most vulnerable. 
 
Conservation Area Article 4 – at the meeting of the Environment Scrutiny 
Committee on June 11, 2013, the following resolution was agreed: 
 
That the City Council Conservation team’s Pro-active Conservation 
programme include a phased programme (one per year starting post 
2013/14) of introducing focussed Article 4 Directions for Conservation 
Areas where adopted appraisals have evidenced harm to these area's 
character or appearance or where specific requests are brought to the 
attention of the Executive Councillor for Planning & Climate Change. 
 
The proposed initial programme will focus on the following areas in the years 
noted: 
 
Mill Road (residential areas)  2015/16 
Riverside & Stourbridge Common 2016/17 
Castle & Victoria Road 2017/18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

£2,000 
expected 
consultant 
costs and 

advert cost + 
officer time 

 

Wall Painting 
Signage/Advertising 

A report was taken to the 15th January 2013 Environment Scrutiny Committee and 
the Executive Councillor agreed to continue with a pilot project of selected 
locations.  One pilot project has now been completed e.g. on Green Street above 
the rear of the current TKMax store.  However several building owners 
approached in 2013 did not wish such signage to be renewed, therefore officers 
are pursuing the next priority locations.  Officers have contacted three other 
owners of possible sites (67a Norfolk Street; 36 Sidney Street; and at The Eagle, 
Bene't Street) and are awaiting responses. Cllr Herbert has had a meeting 
regarding 105 Cherry Hinton Road. 

Balance 
currently 
£12,620 
(As an 

example, 
signage on 

Green Street 
cost £2,372 
excl. VAT) 

          
 

P
age 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5a To Rescind the Notice of Redundancy Served on Pest Control Operatives
	9 Greater Cambridge City Deal Outline Transport Programme Phase 1
	10 Joint Capital Cycleways Programme Review
	11 Pro-Active Conservation Work Programme 2014-15

